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AGENDA

Board of County Commissioners — Special Meeting
May 2, 2023 @ 8:30am - Commission Chambers in Carrizozo, New Mexico and ZOOM
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84223225140?pwd=elFYZnFXQWZTcUtadEtIN2FFMIInQT09

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation

Meeting ID: 842 2322 5140
Passcode: 079117
One tap mobile
+13462487799

4. Pledge of Allegiance
a. Pledge — U.S. A. Flag
b. Salute — N.M. Flag (“I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico, the Zia Symbol
of perfect friendship among united cultures”)

5. Approval of Agenda

6. Approval to Issue RFP — Solid Waste Services

7. Award of Electrical On-Call Services for the County of Lincoln RFP #22-23-5

8. Preliminary Budget Meeting, Fiscal Year 2023-2024
a. County Manager’s Overview
b. External Agency Requests

1.

oD

N

9.

Boys & Girls Club of Lincoln and Chaves Counties- 8:40 AM

Capitan Library- 8:45 AM

EcoServants 8:55 AM

Lincoln County Cooperative Weed Management Area
(LCCWMA) - 9:00 AM

Lincoln County Humane Society- 9:05 AM

Lincoln County Juvenile Justice Board (LCJJB) - 9:10 AM

Lincoln County Fair Board Association- 9:15 AM

NM Rural Bookmobile- 9:20 AM

NMSU Cooperative Extension Services- 9:25 AM

PLEASE NOTE: ALL SUBJECTS LISTED ON THIS AGENDA ARE TO BE CONSIDERED ACTION ITEMS BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.
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10.
1.
12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.

@0 a0

9. Next Meetings:

Region IX- 9:30 AM

Ruidoso Public Library - 9:35 AM

Region IX School Based Health Center- 9:40 AM

Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District
(SNMEDD)- 9:45 AM

South Central Mountain RC & D- 9:50 AM

USDA Wildlife Services — 9:55 AM

White Mountain Search & Rescue- 10:00 AM

Community Foundation of Lincoln County — 10:05 AM

Medical Related Budget: LCMC and Clinics

Detailed Department Review

Unfunded Optional County Departmental Requests

Manager’s Recommendations

Board of County Commissioner’s Preliminary Budget Guidance

a. Tuesday, May 16, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting & Public Hearing
(Adoption of Preliminary Budget FY 23/24) and Canvass of Village of Capitan
Schools Special Election Results

b. Tuesday, June 13, 2023, Regular Commission Meeting and Canvass Village of
Capitan Special Election Results

10. Adjournment

PLEASE NOTE: ALL SUBJECTS LISTED ON THIS AGENDA ARE TO BE CONSIDERED ACTION ITEMS BY THE BOARD OF
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

Tuesday, May 2, 2023
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I. INTRODUCTION

A. PURPOSE OF THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The County of Lincoln, State of New Mexico (NM), on behalf of the Lincoln County Board of
County Commissioners (BCC), seeks sealed Proposals from experienced and capable Offerors that
can implement a comprehensive program for the management of solid waste within the
unincorporated areas of Lincoln County, New Mexico.

B. SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work consists of providing solid waste management for households in the
unincorporated portions of the County (excluding residents that contribute to a Water and
Sanitation District). The existing system of Solid Waste Services currently provided to the County
residents by Lincoln County Solid Waste include:

30 cubic-yard (cy) compactors at 12 Collection Station locations
3 cy container collection services for solid waste at numerous locations within the
County (approximately 200 units / 400 pick-ups per week)

96-gallon (gal) Poly-Carts for residential curb-side collection services for customers
within two subdivisions (approximately 370 Customers)

12 cy of residential slash collection (annually) for County residents in forested areas
(approximately 1,850 Customers)

Illegal dumping clean-up associated with Collection Stations and containers collection
locations

Each proposal must include the following information and pricing (if applicable — Please indicate
each item that can / cannot propose):

Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect, empty and service twelve (12) 30
cubic yard compactors?

o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect, empty and service 200 - 3 cubic yard
dumpsters once per week?

o Is this pricing included in your proposal?

o Did you include pricing for emptying dumpsters twice per week?
Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect, empty and service 370 - 96-gallon
Poly-Carts once a week (2 different subdivisions)?

o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect, empty and service collection
containers for recyclables?

o Is this pricing included in your proposal?

1
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o Will Lincoln County receive credit for the money generated from selling
recyclables?
¢ Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect residential slash (annually) for County
residents in forested areas (approximately 1,850 Customers)?
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
e Do you have the equipment and the ability to collect illegal dumping associated with
compactor and dumpster locations?
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
o What is the proposed response time when illegal dumping is reported?
¢ Do you have the equipment and ability to invoice, collect and manage 4000-4500 customer
accounts?
o Lincoln County would provide account information generated from the Assessor’s
property assessments.
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
e How often will you empty the compactors and dumpsters?
o Does the price include locations that need to be emptied more than one time per
week?
e Do you have the equipment and the ability to transport collected waste to the landfill in
Otero County (Lincoln County is a member)?
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
o Do you have the equipment and the ability to transport collected waste to another
transfer station or landfill?
= s this pricing included in your proposal?
o What percentage of collected waste will be transported to Otero County landfill?
o What percentage of collected waste will be transported to another transfer station
or landfill?
e Are you basing any costs on the amount of tonnage waste collected?
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?
e Are you basing any costs on the number of cubic yards (cy) of waste collected?
o Is this pricing included in your proposal?

In addition to the services identified above, Contractor shall also provide community outreach and
education to residents.

The County will retain full responsibility for all aspects of billing, as well as payment and
collections management.

The successful Offeror will be responsible for operating, maintaining and improving the County
identified waste equipment and facilities. Additional or replacement facilities constructed and
operated will be on County-controlled property and ownership of all infrastructure shall revert to
the County at the completion of the contract. The successful offeror will guarantee (via a
performance bond) that they are in compliance with current New Mexico Environment Department
(NMED), Federal and State Department of Transportation (DOT), Federal OSHA and ANSI

2
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standards and requirements. In addition, the successful Offeror will be required to utilize a transfer
or disposal facility designated by the County and permitted by NMED.
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C. SCOPE OF PROCUREMENT

The scope of this procurement consists of evaluating the existing collection system as it is currently
operating and providing a baseline Proposal for these existing operations. In addition, the County
is interested in receiving alternative Proposals that reflect improvements to the existing operations
based on the experience of the Offeror with similar collection systems. All Proposals will require
the development of an implementation plan that will be utilized by the selected Offeror to
implement the operation of a comprehensive solid waste collection program for residents of the
unincorporated portions of the County (excluding the Alto Lakes Water and Sanitation District).
The base Proposal should consider the neighborhood poly-cart collection services, rural container
collections, recycling, ash, and slash management capabilities, as well as operating and improving
the twelve County owned Collection Stations. An alternate Proposal may be provided that includes
or deletes any combination of the base services, while still providing access to solid waste disposal
services to all of the residences identified. The duration of the contract resulting from this Request
for Proposals (RFP) shall be for eight (8) years from the date of award. Under no circumstances
shall the term of this contract exceed 8 years. This procurement will result in a single source award.

D. PROCUREMENT MANAGER

The County of Lincoln has designated a Procurement Manager who is responsible for this
procurement and whose name, address, and telephone number are listed below. Any inquiries or
requests regarding this procurement should be submitted to the Procurement Manager in writing.
Offerors may contact ONLY the Procurement Manager regarding the procurement. Other County
employees do not have the authority to respond on behalf of the County of Lincoln.

Ms. Toni Foligno, Lincoln County Purchasing Agent

Delivery Address (Including Proposal delivery): Mailing Address:
300 Central Avenue, Carrizozo, NM 88301 P.O. Box 711, Carrizozo, NM 88301

Phone: (575) 648-2385 ext. 105
Fax: (575) 648-2381
E-mail: Purchasing@lincolncountynm.gov

NOTE: All deliveries via express carrier (INCLUDING PROPOSAL DELIVERY) should be
addressed to The Purchasing Agent’s delivery address, above.

E. DEFINITION OF TERMINOLOGY

This section contains definitions that are used throughout this procurement document, including
appropriate abbreviations.

4
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“Board of County Commissioners” (also “BCC”) means the elected board in whom all powers
of the County are vested and who are responsible for the proper and efficient administration of
County government.

"Close of Business" means 5:00 P.M. Mountain Standard Time (MST) or Mountain Daylight Time
(MDT), whichever is in effect on the date specified.

"Contract" or “Agreement” means a written agreement for the procurement of items of tangible
personal property or services.

"Contractor" means a successful Offeror who enters into a binding contract with the County.
"County" means the County of Lincoln, State of New Mexico.

"Determination" means the written documentation of a decision of the procurement manager
including findings of fact required to support a decision. A determination becomes part of the
procurement file to which it pertains.

“Desirable" refers to the terms "may", "can", "should", "preferably" or "prefers" which identify a
desirable or discretionary item or factor. (As opposed to a “mandatory” item or factor.)

"Evaluation Committee" means a body appointed by County management to perform the
evaluation of Offeror Proposals.

"Evaluation Committee Report" means a report prepared by the Procurement Manager and the
Evaluation Committee for submission to appropriate approval authorities for contract award that
contains all written determinations resulting from the conduct of a procurement requiring the
evaluation of competitive sealed Proposals.

"Finalist" is defined as an Offeror who meets all the mandatory specifications of this Request for
Proposal and whose score on evaluation factors is sufficiently high to merit further consideration
by the Evaluation Committee.

"Mandatory" refers to the terms "must", "shall", "will", "is required" or "are required" which
identify a mandatory item or factor. (As opposed to a “desirable” item or factor.) Failure to meet
a mandatory item or factor may result in the rejection of the Offeror's Proposal.

"Local public body" means every political subdivision of the State of New Mexico and the
agencies, instrumentalities and institutions thereof, including two-year post-secondary educational

institutions, school districts and local school boards and municipalities.

"NMAC" means the New Mexico Administrative Code, as administered by the New Mexico
Commission of Public Records, State Records Center and Archives, Administrative Law Division.

“NMED” is the New Mexico Environment Department responsible for regulating solid waste
facilities and operations in NM.
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"Offeror" is any person, corporation, or partnership who chooses to submit a Proposal.

"Procurement Manager" means the person or designee authorized by the County to manage or
administer a procurement requiring the evaluation of competitive sealed Proposals.

"Procuring agency of the County" means the department or other subdivision of the County of
Lincoln that is requesting the procurement of services or items of tangible personal property.

"Purchase Order” or "PO" means the document which directs a Contractor to deliver items of
tangible personal property or services pursuant to an existing, valid contract.

"Purchasing” means the County of Lincoln Purchasing Office or the Lincoln County Purchasing
Agent.

"Purchasing Agent" or "PA" means the Purchasing Agent for the County of Lincoln.

"Request for Proposals" or "RFP" means all documents, including those attached or incorporated
by reference, used for soliciting Proposals.

"Responsible Offeror" means an Offeror who submits a responsive Proposal and who has
furnished required information and data to prove that their financial resources, production or
service facilities, personnel, service reputation and experience are adequate to make satisfactory
delivery of the services or items of tangible personal property called for in this Proposal.

"Responsive Offer" or "Responsive Proposal" means an offer or Proposal which conforms in all
material respects to the requirements set forth in the request for Proposals. Material respects of a
request for Proposals include, but are not limited to, price, quality, quantity and delivery
requirements.

“Statement of Compliance” and “Statement of Concurrence” mean an express statement, by
the Offeror in their Proposal, that they agree with and agree to the stated requirement(s). Possible
examples of acceptable responses include “The [NAME HERE Company] agrees to comply with
this requirement.” and “The [NAME HERE Company] concurs with this requirement.”

“Waste Facility” means a publicly accessible solid waste or recycling collection, transfer,
transformation, composting, conversion or materials separation, processing or recovery facility.

F. RESIDENT/VETERAN BUSINESS PREFERENCE

Resident Business Preference

The New Mexico Procurement Code provides for preference for resident businesses and
Contractors under certain conditions. If applicable, the preference will be provided to those
Offerors that have provided a valid resident business preference certificate with their Proposal, as
required by 13-1-22 NMSA 1978.
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In order for an Offeror to receive preference as a resident business, that Offeror must submit a
copy of their preference certificate with their Proposal. The preference certificate must have been
issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department after January 1, 2012. Providing
only a preference number is not acceptable and will not qualify the Offeror for any preference.

For more information, reference Sections 13-1-21 and 13-1-22 of the New Mexico Procurement
Code. Preference applications are available for download at:

Resident Business:
http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/Businesses/in-state-veteran-preference-certification.aspx

Resident Veterans Preference

Effective July 1, 2012, certain preferences are available to Resident Veteran Businesses. Please
see Section V.D.4 for more information and especially note Appendix F.

G. PROCUREMENT LIBRARY

The Procurement Library consists of the following documents which may be accessed by their
associated Internet links:

- New Mexico Procurement Code
http://www.conwaygreene.com/nmsu/Ipext.dl1?f=templates&fn=main-h.htm&2.0
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II. CONDITIONS GOVERNING THE PROCUREMENT

This section of the RFP provides the schedule for the procurement, describes the major
procurement events and contains the general requirements governing the procurement.

A. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

The Procurement Manager will make every effort to adhere to the following schedule:

ACTION RESPONSIBILITY DATE
1. Advertise RFP Procurement Manager (PM) | 08/30/2015 (Sunday)
2. Issue RFP Procurement Manager (PM) | 08/31/15 (Monday)

3. Return of “Acknowledgment of
Receipt” Form for Distribution List

Potential Offerors (PO)

09/8/15 (Tuesday)

4. Pre-Proposal Conference PM, PO 09/14/15 (Monday)

5. Deadline to Submit Additional | PO 09/21/15 (Monday)

Questions

6. Response to Written Questions/ | PM 09/25/15 (Friday)

RFP Amendments

7. Submission of Proposal Offerors 10/7/15 (Wednesday)
3:00 PM MDT

8. Proposal Evaluation Evaluation Committee (EC) | 10/7/15 (Wednesday) to
10/12/15 (Monday)

9. Notification of Finalists (If desired) | EC 10/13/15 (Tuesday)

10. Best & Final Offer (If requested) | Offerors 10/20/15 (Tuesday)

11. Oral Presentations (If requested) | Offerors 10/22/15 (Thursday)

12. Contract Negotiations (If needed)

Tentative winner/County

10/23/15  (Friday) to
10/27/15 (Tuesday)

13. Contract Award* Purchasing Agent/BCC* 10/28/15 (Wednesday)
14. Protest Deadline Offerors 11/16/15 (Monday)
15. Contract Initiation** Contractor 1/1/2016 (Friday)

*Contract award is subject to approval of the Board of County Commissioners (BCC).
**Subject to Contract Negotiations.

B. EXPLANATION OF EVENTS

The following paragraphs further detail the activities listed in the sequence of events shown in

Section II, Paragraph A.

1. Issue RFP

This RFP is being issued by the Lincoln County Purchasing Agent on behalf of the County
of Lincoln and the Lincoln County BCC.
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2. Return of “Acknowledgment of Receipt” Form for Distribution List

Potential Offerors should hand-deliver or return by facsimile, e-mail, registered, or
certified mail the “Acknowledgement of Receipt” form that accompanies this document
(See Appendix A) to have their organization placed on the procurement distribution list.
The form should be signed by an authorized representative of the organization, dated and
returned by the close of business on the date indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events),
above.

The procurement distribution list will be used to notify those that submitted the form of
any written responses to questions and any RFP amendments. Failure to return this form
shall constitute a presumption of receipt and rejection of the RFP, and the potential
Offeror's organization name shall not appear on the distribution list.

3. Pre-Proposal Conference

A MANDATORY Pre-Proposal Conference will be held on the date indicated in Section
II.A (Sequence of Events), above at 1:30 P.M. MDT in the Commission Room, 300 Central
Avenue, Carrizozo, NM 88301. Potential Offerors are encouraged to submit written
questions in advance of the conference to the Procurement Manager (See Section I,
Paragraph D). The identity of the organization submitting the question(s) will not be
revealed. Additional written questions may be submitted at the conference. Written
questions will be addressed at the conference. A public log will be kept of the names of
potential Offerors that attended the Pre-Proposal Conference.

Attendance at the Pre-Proposal Conference is a prerequisite for submission of a Proposal.
4. Deadline to submit additional written questions

Potential Offerors may submit additional written questions as to the intent or clarity of this
RFP until 5:00 PM MDT on the date indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above.
All written questions must be sent by e-mail to the Procurement Manager (See Section I,
Paragraph D.)

5. Response to written questions/RFP Amendments

Written responses to written questions and any RFP amendments will be posted to the
Lincoln County Purchasing Office web site
(http://www .lincolncountynm.gov/county offices/finance/index.php). Notification of such
posting shall be provided to all potential Offerors that have returned the
“Acknowledgement of Receipt” Form found at Appendix A. A new “Acknowledgement
of Receipt” Form will accompany the posted distribution package. The form should be
signed by the Offeror's representative, dated, and hand-delivered or returned by facsimile
or e-mail or by registered or certified mail by the date indicated thereon. Failure to return
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this form shall constitute a presumption of receipt and withdrawal from the procurement
process.

6. Submission of Proposal

OFFEROR PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED FOR REVIEW AND EVALUATION
BY THE PROCUREMENT MANAGER OR DESIGNEE NO LATER THAN 3:00 PM
MDT ON THE DATE INDICATED IN SECTION II.LA (SEQUENCE OF EVENTS),
ABOVE. PROPOSALS RECEIVED AFTER THIS DEADLINE FOR ANY REASON
WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED OR CONSIDERED.

The date and time of receipt will be recorded on each Proposal. Proposals must be
addressed and delivered to the Procurement Manager at the delivery address listed in
Section I, Paragraph D. Proposals must be sealed and should be labeled on the outside of
the package to clearly indicate that they are in response to the “Solid Waste Services for
Lincoln County RFP”, should reference “RFP#15-16-002” and should indicate the
deadline for receipt (due date and time.) Proposals submitted by facsimile or other
electronic means WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. PLEASE BE AWARE THAT
CARRIZOZO DOES NOT HAVE RELIABLE OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
SERVICES. If you are planning to hand deliver your Proposal, be advised that US
380 may be closed between San Antonio and Carrizozo due to activities at the White
Sands Missile Range. Call 575.678.1178 for roadblock information.

A public log will be kept of the names of all Offerors submitting Proposals. Pursuant to
Section 13-1-116 NMSA 1978, the contents of any Proposal shall not be disclosed to
competing Offerors prior to contract award.

7. Proposal Evaluation

The evaluation of Proposals will be performed by an Evaluation Committee appointed by
County management. This process will be conducted during the time period indicated in
Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above. During this time, the Procurement Manager may,
at his option, initiate discussions with Offerors who submit responsive or potentially
responsive Proposals for the purpose of clarifying aspects of the Proposals, but Proposals
may be accepted and evaluated without such discussion. Discussions SHALL NOT be
initiated by the Offerors.

8. Notification of Finalists

The Evaluation Committee may select and the Procurement Manager may notify Finalist
Offerors on the date indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above. Only Finalists
will be invited to participate in the subsequent steps of the procurement. The Evaluation
Committee reserves the right not to utilize the Finalist process if they deem it in the best
interest of the County.
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9. Best and Final Offers

Finalists may be asked to submit revisions to their Proposals for the purpose of obtaining
best and final offers on the date indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above.

10. Oral Presentations

Finalist Offerors may be required to make an oral presentation to the Evaluation
Committee. If so required, the Procurement Manager will schedule the time for each
Offeror’s presentation. All presentations will be made in a location to be specified in
Carrizozo, NM, 88301. Each presentation will be limited to a fixed amount of time as
designated by the Procurement Manager in the Oral Presentation requirement notification.

11. Contract Negotiations

If necessary, contract negotiations shall commence with the most advantageous Offeror no
later than the date indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above. In the event that
mutually agreeable terms cannot be reached within the time specified, the County reserves
the right to finalize a contract with the next most advantageous Offeror (in order) without
undertaking a new procurement process.

12. Contract Award

After review of the Evaluation Committee Report and the tentative contract, the Purchasing
Agent anticipates the Board of County Commissioners will award the contract on the date
indicated in Section II.A (Sequence of Events), above. This date is subject to change at the
discretion of the Purchasing Agent or the Board of County Commissioners. Any contract
shall be awarded to the Offeror whose Proposal is most advantageous to the County, taking
into consideration the evaluation factors set forth in this RFP.

13. Protest Deadline

Any protest by an Offeror must be timely, in conformance with, and will be governed by
Sections 13-1-172 through 13-1-176 NMSA 1978 and Lincoln County Procurement 2014-
31, Section 2.6d. The fifteen (15) day protest period for timely Offerors shall begin on the
day following contract award and will end at 5:00 PM MDT on the date indicated in Section
II.A (Sequence of Events), above. Protests must be written and must include the name and
address of the protestor and the Request for Proposals number. It must also contain a
statement of grounds for protest including appropriate supporting exhibits, and it must
specify the ruling requested from the Purchasing Agent. The protest must be delivered to
the Purchasing Agent.
Lincoln County Purchasing
Attn. Toni Foligno, County Purchasing Agent
300 Central Avenue
Carrizozo, NM 88301
NOTE: Protests received after the deadline will not be accepted.
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14. Contract Initiation

Date the Contract becomes effective and the selected Contractor will be responsible to
initiate services. This date is subject to negotiations with the selected Offeror.

C. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

This procurement will be conducted in accordance with the New Mexico Procurement Code (13-
1-28 NMSA 1978) and Lincoln County Procurement Policy (2014-31, Section 2.6D).

1. Acceptance of Conditions Governing the Procurement

Offerors must indicate their acceptance of the Conditions Governing the Procurement in
the letter of transmittal form (see Appendix D). Submission of a Proposal constitutes
acceptance of the Evaluation Factors contained in Section V of this RFP.

2. Incurring Cost

Any cost incurred by the Offeror in preparation, transmittal, presentation of any Proposal
or material or negotiation associated with their response to this RFP shall be borne solely
by the Offeror.

3. Prime Contractor Responsibility

Any contract that may result from this RFP shall specify that the prime Contractor is solely
responsible for fulfillment of the contract with the County. The County will only make
contract payments to the prime Contractor.

4. Subcontractors

Use of Subcontractors must be clearly explained in the Proposal and each must be
identified by name. The prime Contractor shall be wholly responsible for contract
performance whether or not Subcontractors are used. Substitution of Subcontractors, after
contract award, must receive prior written approval of the County Purchasing Office.

5. Amended Proposals

An Offeror may submit an amended Proposal before the deadline for receipt of Proposals.
Such amended Proposals must be complete replacements for a previously submitted
Proposal and must be clearly identified as such in the transmittal letter. County personnel
will not merge, collate, or assemble Proposal materials.

6. Offeror’s Rights to Withdraw Proposal

Offerors will be allowed to withdraw their Proposals at any time prior to the deadline for
receipt of Proposals. The Offeror must submit a written withdrawal request signed by the
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Offeror's duly authorized representative addressed to the Procurement Manager. The
approval or denial of withdrawal requests received after the deadline for receipt of the
Proposals is governed by the applicable procurement regulations.

7. Proposal Offer Firm

Responses to this RFP, including Proposal prices, will be considered firm for ninety (90)
days after the due date for receipt of Proposals or sixty (60) days after the due date for the
receipt of a best and final offer, if one is solicited.

8. Disclosure of Proposal Contents

The Proposals will be kept confidential until a contract is awarded by the awarding
authority. At that time, all Proposals and documents pertaining to the Proposals will be
open to the public, except for material which is proprietary or confidential. The
Procurement Manager will not disclose or make public any pages of a Proposal on which
the Offeror has stamped or imprinted "proprietary" or "confidential" subject to the
following requirements.

Proprietary or confidential data shall be readily separable from the Proposal in order
to facilitate eventual public inspection of the remaining portions of the Proposal.
Confidential data is normally restricted to confidential financial information
concerning the Offeror's organization and data that qualifies as a trade secret in
accordance with the Uniform Trade Secrets Act, 57-3A-1 to 57-3A-7 NMSA 1978.
The price of products offered or the cost of services proposed shall not be
designated as proprietary or confidential information.

If a request is received for disclosure of data for which an Offeror has made a written
request for confidentiality, the Purchasing Agent shall examine the Offeror's request and
make a written determination that specifies which portions of the Proposal should be
disclosed. Unless the Offeror takes legal action to prevent the disclosure, the Proposal will
be so disclosed. The Proposal shall be open to public inspection subject to any continued
prohibition on the disclosure of confidential data.

9. No Obligation

This procurement in no manner obligates Lincoln County or any of its departments or other
subdivisions to the eventual lease, purchase, etc., of any tangible personal property offered
or services proposed until a valid written contract is approved by the Purchasing Agent and
other required approval authorities.

10. Termination

This RFP may be canceled at any time and any and all Proposals may be rejected in whole
or in part when the County determines such action to be in the best interest of the County.
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11. Sufficient Appropriation

Funding for the Contract resulting from this RFP has been appropriated by the County
Commission for the County’s current fiscal year. Notwithstanding any other provisions in
the Contract resulting from this RFP, its continuation beyond the end of the fiscal year is
contingent on the County Commission making the appropriations necessary to fund the
Contract. If sufficient appropriations are not made, the Contract may be terminated at the
end of the County's then current fiscal year upon ninety (90) days’ written notice given by
the County to the Contractor. Such termination shall not constitute a default. All payment
obligations of the County and all of its interest in the Contract will cease upon the date of
termination. The County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available
shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final.

12. Legal Review

The County requires that all Offerors agree to be bound by the General Requirements
contained in this RFP. Any Offeror concerns must be promptly brought to the attention of
the Procurement Manager.

13. Governing Law

This procurement and any agreement with Offerors that may result shall be governed by
the laws of the State of New Mexico.

14. Basis for Proposal

Only information supplied by the County in writing through the Procurement Manager or
in this RFP should be used as the basis for the preparation of Offeror Proposals.

15. Contract Terms and Conditions

The contract between the County and the Contractor will follow the format specified by
the County and contain the terms and conditions set forth in Appendix B, Contract.
However, the County reserves the right to negotiate with a successful Offeror provisions
in addition to those contained in this RFP. The contents of this RFP, as revised or
supplemented, and the successful Offeror's Proposal will be incorporated into and become
part of the contract.

Should an Offeror object to any of the County’s terms and conditions, as contained in this
Section or in Appendix B, that Offeror must propose specific alternative language. The
County may or may not accept the alternative language, at the County’s sole discretion.
General references to the Offeror's terms and conditions or attempts at complete
substitutions are not acceptable to the County and could lead to disqualification of the
Offeror's Proposal.
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Offerors must provide a brief discussion of the purpose and impact, if any, of each proposed
change followed by the specific proposed alternate wording in order for the proposed
alternate wording to be considered.

16. Offeror’s Terms and Conditions

Offeror’s must submit with their Proposal a complete set of any additional terms and
conditions which they request be included in a contract negotiated with the County. The
County may or may not accept the additional language, at the County’s sole discretion.

17. Contract Deviations

Any additional terms and conditions, which may be the subject of negotiation, will be
discussed only between the County and the selected Offeror and shall not be deemed an
opportunity to amend the Offeror’s Proposal.

18. Offeror Qualifications

The Evaluation Committee may make such investigations as necessary to determine the
ability of the Offeror to adhere to the requirements specified within this RFP. The
Evaluation Committee will reject the Proposal of any Offeror who is not a responsible
Offeror or fails to submit a responsive offer as defined in Sections 13-1-83 and 13-1-85
NMSA 1978.

19. Right to Waive Minor Irregularities

The Evaluation Committee reserves the right to waive minor irregularities. The Evaluation
Committee also reserves the right to waive mandatory requirements provided that all of the
otherwise responsive Proposals failed to meet the same mandatory requirements or doing
so does not otherwise materially affect the procurement. This right is at the sole discretion
of the Evaluation Committee.

20. Change in Contractor Representatives

The County reserves the right to require a change in Contractor representatives if the
assigned representatives are not, in the opinion of the County, meeting its needs adequately.

21. Notice

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and misdemeanor criminal penalties for its violation. The State of New Mexico criminal
statutes also impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kick-backs.

22. County Rights

The County reserves the right to accept all or a portion of an Offeror's Proposal.
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23. Ownership of Proposals

All documents submitted in response to the RFP shall become the property of the County.
However any technical or user documentation submitted with the Proposals of non-selected
Offerors may be returned after the expiration of the protest period, by request, at the
expense of the Offeror.

24. Ambiguity, Inconsistency or Errors in RFP

Offerors shall promptly notify the Procurement Manager, in writing, of any ambiguity,
inconsistency or error which they discover upon examination of the RFP.

25. Competition

By submitting a Proposal, Offeror certifies that they have not, either directly or indirectly,
entered into any action in restraint of full competition in connection with the Proposal
submitted to the County.

26. Use by Other Government Entities

By submitting a Proposal, Offeror indicates that they understand and agree that other
government entities within the State of New Mexico, or as otherwise allowed by their
governing directives, may contract for the goods or services included in this procurement
document with the awarded Contractor(s). Contractual engagements accomplished under
this provision shall be solely between the awarded vendor and the contracting government
entity with no obligation or liability incurred by Lincoln County.

27. Confidentiality

Any confidential information provided to, or developed by, the Contractor in the
performance of any agreement resulting from this RFP shall be kept confidential and shall
not be made available to any individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior
written approval of the County of Lincoln.

28. Electronic mail address required

A large part of the communication regarding this procurement will be conducted by
electronic mail (e-mail). Offeror must have a valid e-mail address to receive this
correspondence.

29. Use of Electronic Versions of this RFP

This RFP is being made available by electronic means. If accepted by such means, the
Offeror acknowledges and accepts full responsibility to insure that no changes are made to
the RFP. In the event of conflict between a version of the RFP in the Offeror’s possession
and the version maintained by the County, the version maintained by the County shall
govern.
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III. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION

A. NUMBER OF RESPONSES

Offerors may submit only one (1) response to this RFP (i.e., the Base Proposal). In addition to the
base Proposal, this response may contain alternative Proposals from the Offeror that are presented
in an effort to provide cost effective and efficient alternative approaches to address rural residential
solid waste services in the County.

B. NUMBER OF COPIES

Offerors shall deliver six (6) identical copies of their Proposal to the location specified in Section
I, Paragraph D on or before the closing date and time for receipt of Proposals. (Identical copies are
defined as the original plus the number of additional copies needed to fulfill the requirement. For
example, a requirement for 6 identical copies would be fulfilled by submitting the original and five
[5] copies of the original.) The original copy should be clearly marked “ORIGINAL” on the front
cover and shall contain original signatures. (An exception to this requirement is made for the “Cost
Response Form” and the “Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form”. See Section III.C.1,
immediately below.) In addition, the Offeror shall include an electronic copy of their entire original
Proposal (PDF) on a flash drive or other suitable electronic media.

C. PROPOSAL FORMAT

All Proposals must be typewritten on standard 8 1/2 x 11 paper (larger paper is permissible for
charts, spreadsheets, etc.) and placed within a binder with tabs delineating each section.

1. Proposal Organization

The Proposal should be organized and indexed in the following format and must contain,
as a minimum, all listed items in the sequence shown unless otherwise indicated.

a. Letter of Transmittal Form (See Appendix D)

b. Valid Resident Preference Certificate (Optional at Offeror’s discretion. See
Section L.F.)

c. Resident Veterans Preference Certificate (If applicable. See Section LF. and
Appendix F.)

d. Table of Contents

e. Cost Response Form* (See Appendix C) in a sealed and labeled envelope

f. Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form* (See Appendix E) in a sealed and
labeled envelope.

g. Proposal Summary (Optional)
17
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h. Response to Specifications

1. Other Supporting Material (Optional. See Section II1.C.3, below)

*Only the single original needs to be provided and must be secured in the binder marked
“Original” in the required sealed and labeled envelope.

Within each section of their Proposal, Offerors should address the items in the order in
which they appear in this RFP. Any forms provided in the RFP must be thoroughly
completed and included in the appropriate section of the Proposal. Unless otherwise
specified in this RFP, all discussion of proposed costs, rates or expenses must occur only
on the Cost Response Form, Appendix C.

Any Proposal that does not adhere to these requirements may be deemed non-responsive
and rejected on that basis.

A Proposal summary may be included by Offerors to provide the Evaluation Committee
with an overview of the technical and business features of the Proposal; however, this
material will not be used in the evaluation process unless specifically referenced from other
portions of the Offeror's Proposal.

2. Letter of Transmittal Form

The Letter of Transmittal Form at Appendix D must be completed, signed and included
with the Offeror’s Proposal.

3. Other Supporting Materials
Offerors may attach other materials which they feel may improve the quality of their

responses. However, these materials may not be reviewed by members of the Evaluation
Committee and will not be scored.
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IV. SPECIFICATIONS

A. INFORMATION
1. Resident Business Preference
A valid Resident Preference Certificate issued by the New Mexico Taxation and Revenue
Department on or after January 1, 2012 must be included with the Proposal if the Offeror
wishes to receive the additional points available as a qualifying resident business. See
Section I.F, above, for more information.
2. Resident Veterans Preference Certificate
A complete and signed Resident Veterans Preference Certificate must be included with the
Proposal if the Offeror wishes to receive the additional points available as a qualifying
Resident Veteran. See Section V.D.4 for more information.
3. Response to Requirements
Each mandatory requirement in sections IV.B.1 through IV.B.9, below, requires a vendor

response, as indicated. Failure to respond to, or properly comply with, a mandatory
requirement may result in the disqualification of the Offeror’s Proposal.

B. MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Letter of Transmittal Form (0 Points)

Offeror must complete and submit the “Letter of Transmittal Form”, found at Appendix
D, with their Proposal. The form must be signed and dated by an individual authorized to
contractually bind the firm.

2. Capability and Agreement to Perform (0 Points)

Offeror certifies that they are capable and qualified to provide the services required by this
RFP and agrees to perform the Scope of Work as specified in the Contract at Appendix B.
A statement of concurrence is required.

3. Oral Presentation (50 Points)

If required by the Evaluation Committee, Offeror must agree to attend and participate in
an oral presentation as specified by the Evaluation Committee. A statement of concurrence
is required. If held, the Offeror will be required to present their Proposal and explain their
approach to providing the required services to Lincoln County.
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4. Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form (0 Points)

Offeror must complete and sign the Appendix E, Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form
— whether any applicable contribution has been made or not. Note that there are two (2)
different signature sections within the form. (For purposes of this requirement, the
applicable elected public officials within the County of Lincoln are BCC Chair Preston
Stone; BCC Vice-Chair Dallas Draper ; Commissioners Lynn Willard, Tom Stewart and
Elaine Allen; Assessor Paul Baca; Clerk Rhonda Burrows; Probate Judge Stirling Spencer;
Sheriff Robert Shepperd and Treasurer Beverly Calaway.)

5. Pricing (0 Points)

Offeror must agree that the prices proposed will remain fixed for the first year of the
contract and that any future adjustments to pricing will be subject to negotiation and
agreement by mutual assent of the parties. A statement of concurrence is required.

6. Proposal Bond (0 Points)

Offeror must provide, with their Proposal, a Proposal Bond in the amount of 5% of the
“Total Annual Sum” indicated on the Cost Response Form (Appendix C) submitted with
the Offeror’s Proposal. The Bid Bond shall be valid for the same period as the Proposal,
plus ninety (90) days after the validity date of the Proposal. The County reserves the right
to extend the validity of the Proposal Bond if a contract is not yet in place.

7. Performance Bond (0 Points)

Offeror must submit, with their Proposal, proof of their ability to secure a performance
bond in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00). Offeror must ALSO agree to
provide a performance bond, in the amount of one million dollars ($1,000,000.00), at the
time of contract award by the Lincoln County Board of County Commissioners, if an award
offer is made to them. The Performance Bond shall be valid for the entire period of the
contract and for at least 90 days after the expiration date of the contract. A statement of
concurrence is required.

8. Cost (250 Points)

Offeror must complete and submit the Cost Response Form at Appendix C. State gross
receipts and local option taxes (if any) shall not be included in the proposed costs.

C. DESIRABLE REQUIREMENTS
1. Experience (125 Points)
Offeror should describe, in narrative or tabular form, their experience in providing the
services in this RFP: compactor management, maintenance and transportation; container

collection; residential poly-cart collection: recycling container collection; and slash
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collection services to large numbers of private residences that span a broad geographic area
such as is found in Lincoln County. Offerors should also detail the duration and location
where they have been providing such services; and indicate how successful they have been.

2. Collection Station Compactor Management (100 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide routine management,
maintenance and transportation of collection station compactors from the twelve existing
Collection Stations situated in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County. The response
should be tailored to the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist solely of generic
marketing materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired. A map identifying
the location of the Collection Stations is provided in Appendix G. A list identifying the
anticipated Compactor Equipment that will be available is also provided.

3. Container Collection Services (100 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide regularly scheduled
container collection services for residential areas provided with these services for citizens,
living in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County. The response should be tailored to
meet the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist solely of generic marketing
materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired. A map identifying the
approximate location of the Collection Containers is provided in Appendix G. A list
identifying the anticipated Collection Container Equipment that will be available is also
provided.

4. Residential Curb-Side Collection Services (50 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide regularly scheduled
residential curb-side collection services for residents provided with this service for citizens,
living in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County. The response should be tailored to
meet the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist solely of generic marketing
materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired. A map identifying the
approximate location of the Curb-Side Collection Service Customers is provided in
Appendix G. A list identifying the anticipated Equipment that will be available is also
provided.

5. Slash Collection Services (25 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide slash collection services
for residents living within forested regions in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County.
The response should be tailored to meet the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist
solely of generic marketing materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired.
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6. Recycling Collection Services (25 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide recycling collection
services at the collection stations for all residents living in the unincorporated areas of
Lincoln County. The response should be tailored to meet the needs of Lincoln County and
should not consist solely of generic marketing materials. Illustrative materials may be
included if desired.

7. Ash Collection Services (10 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will provide ash collection services at
the collection stations for residents living in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County.
The response should be tailored to meet the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist
solely of generic marketing materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired.

8. Support for Community Clean-Up Events (15 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will support twelve (12) community
clean-up events annually within the County. These events will be designed to manage bulk
item disposal for residents living in the unincorporated areas of Lincoln County. The
response should be tailored to meet the needs of Lincoln County and should not consist
solely of generic marketing materials. Illustrative materials may be included if desired.

9. Citizen Outreach and Education (15 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how they will implement a program of citizen
outreach and education designed to educate citizens on the proper management and
disposal of residential waste, recycling protocols for reducing waste generation and
increasing diversion, as well programs to reduce the incidence of illegal waste dumping.

10. Equipment Currently Available (100 Points)

Offeror should provide, in narrative form, an evaluation of the equipment currently
available from the County to perform the contract. Offerors should describe what additional
equipment that will be required to service properly Lincoln County and how they plan to
acquire it.

11. Economic Development within Lincoln County (10 Points)

Offeror should describe, in narrative form, how their Proposal will contribute to economic
development in Lincoln County. At a minimum, Offerors should address job creation and
infrastructure development and improvement. Additional points will be awarded with
productive responses that provide specifics as opposed to vague statements and
generalities. Additional points will be awarded to Offerors that have, or will commit to,
establishing a presence in Lincoln County.
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12. Project Plan (125 Points)
Offeror should provide a detailed project plan that describes how they will prepare for and
carry out the requirements of the contract. The project plan should include a schedule of

events, dependencies and assumptions. The Plan should also describe the resources
needed/expected from the County and when these are needed to make the effort successful.

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK)
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V. EVALUATION
A. EVALUATION POINT SUMMARY
The following is a summary of evaluation factors with point value assigned to each or a Pass/Fail

evaluation. These, along with the general requirements, will be used in the evaluation of individual
Offeror Proposals.

REF. REQUIREMENT POINTS
AVAIL.
s
IV.B.1 Letter of Transmittal Form 0*
IV.B.2 Capability and Agreement to Perform 0*
IV.B.3 Oral Presentation 50
IV.B4 Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form 0*
IV.B.5 Pricing 0*
IV.B.6 Proposal Bond 0*
IV.B.7 Performance Bond 0*
IV.B.8 Cost 250
IV.C.1 Experience 125
IV.C2 Collection Station Compactor Management 100
IV.C3 Container Collection Services 100
IV.C4 Residential Curb-Side Collection Service 50
IV.C.5 Slash Collection Services 25
IV.C.6 Recycling Collection Services 25
IV.C.7 Ash Collection Services 10
IV.C.8 Support for Community Clean-Up Events 15
1V.C.9 Citizen Outreach and Education 15
IV.C.10 | Equipment Currently Available 100
IV.C.11 Economic Development within Lincoln County 10
IV.C.12 | Project Plan 125
TOTAL 1,000
*Pass/Fail only.

Points will be awarded based on the evaluation factors found in V.B.1 through V.C.12 below, as
indicated.

B. EVALUATION FACTORS: MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Letter of Transmittal Form (0 Points)
Pass/Fail only.
2. Capability and Agreement to Perform (0 Points)

Pass/Fail only.
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3. Oral Presentation (50 Points)

If held, points will be awarded based on the quality, content and logic of the Offeror’s
presentation as well as the strength and convincingness of answers provided to questions
posed by the Evaluation Committee. If oral presentations are not held, all Finalist Offerors
will be awarded the full fifty (50) points available.

4. Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form (0 Points)

Pass/Fail only.

5. Pricing (0 Points)

Pass/Fail only.

6. Proposal Bond (0 Points)

Pass/Fail only.

7. Performance Bond (0 Points)

Pass/Fail only.

8. Cost (250 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the total annual cost (“Total Annual Sum”) indicated on

the Cost Response Form and calculated using the following formula:

Lowest Proposed Total Annual Sum
Offeror's Points = X250
This Offeror's Proposed Total Annual Sum

Offerors may elect not to propose providing all services identified. The default costs
identified in the Cost Response (Appendix C) will be used to allow for a comparison of
all proposals.
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C. EVALUATION FACTORS: DESIRABLE REQUIREMENTS
1. Experience (125 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response as well
as the level(s) of complexity associated with the experience indicated and the apparent
success described by the Offeror. Additional points will be given to Offerors that can
provide evidence, especially independent evidence, of that success. Proposals received will
be compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

2. Collection Station Compactor Management (100 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process. A map identifying the location of
these Collection Stations is provided in Appendix G. A list identifying the anticipated
Compactor Equipment that will be available is also provided.

3. Container Collection Services (100 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served, and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

4. Residential Curb-Side Collection Services (50 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served, and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

5. Slash Collection Services (25 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served, and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

6. Recycling Collection Services (25 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served, and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.
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7. Ash Collection Services (10 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the
perceived likelihood of success, the perceived simplicity of operation to the residents
served, and the likely satisfaction of the residents served. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

8. Support for Community Clean-Up Events (15 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the level
of support provided, the comprehensiveness of the program and the perceived likelihood
of success. Proposals received will be compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

9. Citizen Outreach and Education (15 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the ease
of access to the information by citizens, the comprehensiveness of the program and the
perceived likelihood of success. Proposals received will be compared to each other as part
of the scoring process.

10. Equipment Currently Available (100 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and clarity of the Offeror’s response, the level
of existing capability (i.e., equipment currently available to undertake the collection
services), the Offerors apparent understanding of the additional resources required and
their perceived likelihood of success of obtaining the needed equipment within a
reasonable timeframe. Proposals received will be compared to each other as part of the
scoring process.

11. Economic Development within Lincoln County (10 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the strength and logic of the Offeror’s response, the level
of support indicated, how specific the response is as far as goals to be achieved and the
perceived likelihood of success. Additional points will be awarded to Offerors that provide
specifics as opposed to vague statements and generalities. Additional points will be
awarded to Offerors that have, or will commit to establishing, an office in Lincoln County.
Proposals received will be compared to each other as part of the scoring process.

12. Project Plan (125 Points)

Points will be awarded based on the depth and breadth of the plan provided, the clarity of
the plan, the perceived likelihood of success, and the utility of the plan as a contract
management tool by the County during the life of the contract. Proposals received will be
compared to each other as part of the scoring process.
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D. EVALUATION PROCESS

1. Initial Review

All Offeror Proposals will be reviewed for compliance with the mandatory requirements
stated within the RFP. Proposals deemed non-responsive to any mandatory requirement
may be eliminated from further consideration.

2. Clarifications

The Procurement Manager may contact the Offeror for clarification of the response as
specified in Section II, Paragraph B.7.

3. Other Information Sources

The Evaluation Committee may use other sources of information to perform the evaluation
as specified in Section II, Paragraph C.18.

4. Resident/Veteran Business Preference

Points will awarded based on Offerors providing a copy of a current Resident Business
Certificate or Resident Veterans Certificate. More specifically, the preference will be
provided to those Offerors that provide a valid Resident Business Preference Certificate or
a valid Resident Contractor Certificate (as appropriate) or a Resident Veterans Preference
Certificate (or both) with their Proposal.

5. Scoring and Contract Award Recommendation

Responsive Proposals will be evaluated and assigned a point value based on the factors in
Section V. Finalist Offerors who are asked and choose to submit revised Proposals for the
purpose of obtaining best and final offers will have their points recalculated accordingly.
The responsible Offeror whose Proposal is most advantageous to the County, taking into
consideration the evaluation factors in Section V, will be recommended for contract award
to the Purchasing Agent, and any other required approving authorities, as specified in
Section II, Paragraph B.12. Please note, however, that a serious deficiency in the response
to any one factor may be grounds for rejection regardless of overall score.
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APPENDIX A
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT FORM

Request for Proposals

SOLID WASTE SERVICES FOR
LINCOLN COUNTY

Lincoln County RFP#22-23-XX

In acknowledgment of receipt of this Request for Proposals, the undersigned agrees that he/she
has received a complete copy, beginning with the title page and table of contents, and ending with
Appendix G.

The acknowledgment of receipt should be signed and returned (by fax, e-mail, courier, or
hand delivery) to the Procurement Manager no later than __ , 2023.

The firm listed below does/does not (circle one) intend to respond to this Request for Proposals.

FIRM:

REPRESENTED BY: TITLE:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

PHONE NO.: FAX NO.:

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: _ ZIP CODE:
SIGNATURE: DATE:

This name and address will be used for all correspondence related to the Request for Proposals.
Please return to:

Toni Foligno
Lincoln County Purchasing
300 Central Avenue
Carrizozo, NM 88301
Phone: (575) 648-2385 ext. 105
Fax: (575) 648-2381
E-mail: Purchasing@lincolncountynm.gov
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APPENDIX B

LINCOLN COUNTY

Sample Contract

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Lincoln,
, hereinafter referred to as the "County" and (NAME OF
CONTRACTOR), hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as of the date set
forth below upon which it is executed by the Purchasing Agent and the Board of County
Commissioners.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1. Scope of Work.
The Contractor shall perform the work outlined in the Scope of Work attached hereto as
Attachment 1 and incorporated herein by reference.

2. Administrative Fee and Taxes.
A. The Contractor shall pay to the County an Administrative Fee in the amount of
. Said Administrative Fee is to be paid
(frequency here)
B. Contractor must submit a detailed statement reflecting all services provided to

County residents under this contract that explains how the Administrative Fee for the reporting
period was calculated.

C. The payment of taxes due for any money received under this Agreement shall be
the Contractor's sole responsibility and shall be reported under the Contractor's Federal and State
tax identification number(s).

3. Term.

This Agreement is for eight (8) years from the date of approval by the Lincoln County
Board of County Commissioners unless terminated pursuant to paragraph 4 (Termination). In
accordance with Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978, the term of this contract shall not exceed eight (8)
years under any circumstances.

4. Termination.

A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto
upon written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date
of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this Agreement, the County’s sole
liability upon such termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to the
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Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination, if the County is the terminating party, or the
Contractor’s sending of the notice of termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party;
provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s
liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall
submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to perform the services
contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor
or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due
to misuse of government funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph herein. THIS PROVISION
IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE COUNTY’S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS
AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County or the
Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not incur any further
obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under this Agreement without
written approval of the County; 2) comply with all directives issued by the County in the notice of
termination as to the performance of work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the
County shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to the
County and records generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable personal property or
equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become property
of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as soon as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

Funding for the Contract resulting from this RFP has been appropriated by the County
Commission for the County’s current fiscal year. Notwithstanding any other provisions in the
Contract resulting from this RFP, its continuation beyond the end of the fiscal year is contingent
on the County Commission making the appropriations necessary to fund the Contract. If sufficient
appropriations are not made, the Contract may be terminated at the end of the County's then current
fiscal year upon ninety (90) days’ written notice given by the County to the Contractor. Such
termination shall not constitute a default. All payment obligations of the County and all of its
interest in the Contract will cease upon the date of termination. The County's decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final.

6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing
professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of Lincoln. The
Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding,
use of County vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of the County of Lincoln as a
result of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges that all sums received hereunder are
reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes, including without limitation, self-employment and
business income tax. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County of Lincoln unless
the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority.
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7. Assignment.
The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any

claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval
of the County.

8. Subcontracting.

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this
Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract shall relieve the
primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement, nor shall any
subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all cases, the contractor is solely
responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement.

9. Release.
This section is NOT APPLICABLE to this Agreement.

10.  Confidentiality.

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any
individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

11. Product of Service -- Copyright.

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become
the property of the County of Lincoln and shall be delivered to the County no later than the
termination date of this Agreement. Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the
Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim
of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor.

12. Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act.

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, during
the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict
in any manner or degree with the performance or services required under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, and,
during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this Agreement complies
with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA
1978. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically
represents and warrants that:

1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does not
employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement any County
employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and participating directly or
indirectly in the County’s contracting process;

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 because (i)
the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (i1) the Contractor is not a member
of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; (iii) the Contractor is not a business
in which a public officer or employee or the family of a public officer or employee has a substantial
interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public officer or employee of the County, a member of the
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family of a public officer or employee of the County, or a business in which a public officer or
employee of the County or the family of a public officer or employee of the County has a
substantial interest, public notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and
this Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the Contractor is
not, and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of the
County within the preceding year and whose official act directly resulted in this Agreement and
(i1) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding this transaction by, a
former public officer or employee of the County whose official act, while in County employment,
directly resulted in the County's making this Agreement;

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor has not
directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for
this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 1978,
the Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not contribute,
anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this Agreement was
entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the County if, at
any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor’s representations
and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective date of
this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later
determined that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of
new or changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and
notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may immediately terminate
the Agreement.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in this
Article 12(B).

13. Amendment.
This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing
executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.

14.  Merger.
This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings between

the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, Agreements and
understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or
understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless
embodied in this Agreement.
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15. Penalties for violation of law.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose
felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16.  Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, the
Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color,
national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition,
spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity performed under this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take
appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

17.  Applicable Law.

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that
the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the Twelfth Judicial
District Court in Lincoln County. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges and
agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising
under or out of any term of this Agreement.

18.  Workers Compensation.

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers
Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated
by the County.

19.  Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date;
time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect and retain them
for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The records
shall be subject to inspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration and
the State Auditor. The County shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment.
Payment under this Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or
illegal payments

20. Disclaimer and Hold Harmless.

Lincoln County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, heirs,
administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's person or
property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's duties according
to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold the Lincoln County harmless from all loss, damage, and
injury, including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by Lincoln County in connection with the
performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement.
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By entering into this Contract, the parties and their “public employees,” as defined in the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act, supra, do not waive sovereign immunity, do not waive any defenses
and do not waive any limitations of liability pursuant to law. No provision in this Contract
modifies or waives any provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, supra.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Contract that it is not intended
by any of the provisions or any part of this Contract to create in the public or any member thereof
a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to this Contract to maintain any suit for
wrongful death, bodily or personal injury, damage to property, or any other matter whatsoever,
pursuant to the provisions of this Contract.

21.  Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Lincoln from all
actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and
expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement,
caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the Contractor, its officers, employees, servants,
subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in
injury or damage to persons or property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent,
employee, servant or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this
Agreement. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by
the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is
brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two
(2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County of Lincoln and the
New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail.

22. Invalid Term or Condition.
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23. Enforcement of Agreement.

A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not
waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other
provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless
express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a party of any of its rights shall be effective to
waive any other rights.

24. Authority.
If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on

behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority to bind
Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is necessary to enter
into a binding contract.

25.  Lobbying.
No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

CONTRACTOR, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
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Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, or the making of
any Federal grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other
than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection of this federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall complete and submit
Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

26.  Approval of Contractor Personnel.

Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered
material to any work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will be made by
the Contractor without prior written consent of the procuring agency of the County. Replacement
of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience and
qualifications. The Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the
replacement personnel to insure their being productive to the project immediately upon receiving
assignments. Approval of replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld. The
procuring agency of the County shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the
Contractor's personnel at any time.

27. Survival.

The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement. Software
licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were entered into under the
terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this agreement

28. Succession.
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties.

29. Force Majeure.

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the
party is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance,
epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly acted to take any and
all steps that are within the party's control to ensure performance. Subject to this provision, such
non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a ground for termination.

30. Mediation.

In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto, the
parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition precedent to
seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the costs of any such
mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the choice of mediator. In the event the
parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty (20) days of written notice to the other
regarding the dispute, then a list of seven potential mediators will be obtained from the New
Mexico Association of Counties and the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is
agreed upon.
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31.  Notice to Proceed.

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it is
executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public meeting
or unless it is executed by the Lincoln County Manager, if the amount of the contract is $10,000.00
or less. Further, the Contractor is not to proceed with its obligations under the Agreement until the
Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement.

32. Attorney’s Fees.

In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement between
the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be entitled to an award
of attorneys' fees and court costs.

33.  Cooperation.
All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel,

accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this Agreement.

34.  Incorporation and Order of Precedence.

Request for Proposals No. 15-16-002 and the contractor's proposal are incorporated by
reference into this agreement and are made a part of this agreement. In the event of any conflict
among these documents, the following order of precedence shall apply:

Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronological order; then

this contract itself; then

the Request for Proposals; then

the Contractors Best and Final Offer(s), in reverse chronological order; then

the contractor’s proposal; then

the contractor's standard agreement terms and conditions (which may or may not
have been submitted as part of the contractor's proposal).

A

35. Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Lincoln against any
claim that any product or service provided under this agreement infringes any patent, copyright or
trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all costs, damages and attorneys' fees
that a court finally awards as a result of any such claim. In addition, if any third party obtains a
judgment against the County of Lincoln based upon the contractor's trade secret infringement
relating to any product or service provided under this agreement, the contractor agrees to reimburse
the County of Lincoln for all costs, attorneys' fees and the amount of the judgment. To qualify for
such defense and/or payment, the County of Lincoln shall:

1. give the contractor prompt written notice of any claim;

11. allow the contractor to control the defense or settlement of the claim; and
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iil. cooperate with the contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate the defense or
settlement of the claim.

B. If any product or service becomes, or in the contractor's opinion is likely to become
the subject of a claim of infringement, the contractor shall at its option and expense:

1. provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using the product or
service;

il. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-infringing; or

iil. accept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal to the

depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid portion of the purchase price
and any other amounts which are due to the contractor. The contractor's obligation will be void as
to any product or service modified by the procuring agency of the County to the extent such
modification is the cause of the claim.

36.  Liability Insurance.

Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the Agreement a
liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of $2,500,000.00 per occurrence/
$5,000,000.00 aggregate.

37. Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County: Ira Pearson, County Manager, 300 Central Avenue, Carrizozo, NM 88301

To the Contractor: [insert name and address].
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the Board of County Commissioners below.

By: Date:
Contractor

Printed Name:
Address:

By: Date:
Lincoln County Manager

Printed Name: Mr. Ira Pearson
Address: 300 Central Avenue

Carrizozo, NM 88301

By: Date:
Lincoln County Purchasing Agent

Printed Name: Toni Foligno
Address: 300 Central Avenue

Carrizozo, NM 88301
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this day of

Todd Proctor
Chair, District 1

Samantha Serna
Commissioner, District 2

Mark Fischer
Commissioner, District 5

Attest:

Shannon Hemphill
Lincoln County Clerk
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,2023.

John Crunck
Vice-Chair, District 3

Pierre Pfeffer
Commissioner, District 4



Attachment 1

Scope of Work Summary

Activities potentially include the following:

1. Assume full responsibility for operating, maintaining and improving the twelve County
Collection Stations.

2. Provide regularly scheduled container collection services (i.e., 3-cubic yards (cy)
containers) at numerous location within the County (approximately 369 containers are
currently in service)

3. Provide regularly scheduled (i.e., weekly) curb-side waste collection (96 gallon (gal) Poly-
Carts) for select residential customers (within the Rancho Ruidoso Valley Estates,
representing approximately 352 Customers).

4. Provide “On-Call” residential “slash” collection (one call annually for up to 12-cy) for
County residents in forested areas (approximately 1850 Customers)

5. Provide recycling collections, (e.g., 3-cy containers for plastics, cardboard, & metals) at
the twelve County Collection Stations.

6. Provide ash collections, (i.e., 2-cy containers) at the twelve County Collection Stations.

7. Provide twelve (12) community clean-up events annually.

8. Provide illegal dumping (i.e., overflow) clean-up associated with Collection Stations and
3-cy container locations.

9. Provide community outreach and education to residents in the unincorporated areas of

Lincoln County regarding the solid waste collection services that are provided.

NOTE: Proposers are not required to propose on all activities. Alternative proposals that
provide comparable (or better) collection services with enhanced efficiencies and reduced costs

will be considered for each of the services identified.
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Waste Management Services for Lincoln County

APPENDIX C

COST RESPONSE FORM

Lincoln County RFP#22-23- XX

OFFEROR NAME:
Item Multiplier? Total Monthly Cost

1.Collection Center Compactor

($’s/Ton delivered to Otero- $ times 100

Greentree Landfill') = (Default $50.00/Ton)

2. 3-CY Container Collection

Service ($’s/Ton delivered to $ times 100

Gavilan Canyon Transfer (Default $100.00/Ton)

Station') =

3. Poly-Cart Collection Service

($’s/Ton delivered to Gavilan | $ times 10

Canyon Transfer Station') = (Default $100.00/Ton)

4. Slash Collection Service

($’s/Cubic Yard delivered to $ times 100

Gavilan Canyon Transfer (Default $50.00/Cubic Yard)

Station!) =

5. Recycling Collection

Service ($’s/Cubic Yard $ times 100

delivered to Gavilan Canyon (Default $50.00/Cubic Yard)

Transfer Station') =

6. Ash Collection Service

($’s/Tons delivered to Gavilan | $ times 1

Canyon Transfer Station!) = (Default $100.00/Ton)

7. Community Cleanup Event

($’s/Tons delivered to Gavilan | $ times 5

Canyon Transfer Station') = (Default $100.00/Ton)

8. Illegal Dumping Clean-up

($’s/Tons delivered to Gavilan | $ times 10

Canyon Transfer Station') = (Default $100.00/Ton)

9. Community Outreach and

Education Program $ times 1

($’s/Monthly Effort) = (Default $2,000.00 /Month)
Total

Monthly
Sum?
Total Total
Monthly Sum times 12 = Annual

Sum*

NOTES: 1. Represents collection and transportation to identified disposal facility

2. The multiplier used is for comparison purposes only and does not reflect anticipated or planned usage.

3. Add the nine (9) Total Monthly Costs together
4. Multiply Total Monthly Sum times twelve (12)

5. State gross receipts and local option taxes (if any) shall not be included in the Total Proposed Costs.
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APPENDIX D

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL FORM
Items #1 to 4 MUST EACH BE RESPONDED TO. Failure to respond to all four items WILL
RESULT IN THE DISQUALIFICATION OF THE PROPOSAL!

1. Identity (Name) and Mailing Address of the submitting organization:

2: For the person authorized by the organization to contractually obligate the organization:

Name
Title

3. For the person authorized to negotiate the contract on behalf of the organization:

Name

Title

E-Mail Address
Telephone Number

4. For the person to be contacted for clarifications:

Name

Title

E-Mail Address
Telephone Number

5. Declarations:
- I certify that I am authorized to contractually bind my company.

- On behalf of the submitting organization named in item #1, above, I accept the Conditions Governing the Procurement as
required in Section II, Paragraph C.1.

- I concur that submission of our proposal constitutes acceptance of the Evaluation Factors contained in Section V of this RFP.
- Tacknowledge receipt of any and all amendments to this RFP.

- I certify that my company/entity/organization commits to comply and act in accordance with (1) Federal Executive Orders
and New Mexico State Statutes relating to the enforcement of civil rights, (2) Federal Code 5 USCA 7201 et. seq., Anti-
Discrimination in Employment; (3) Executive Order No. 11246, Equal Opportunity in Federal Employment; (4) Title 6, Civil
Rights Act of 1964; and (5) Requirements of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 for work performed as a result of
this RFP.

, 2015

Authorized Signature and Date (Must be signed by the person identified in item #2, above.)
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APPENDIX E

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and NMSA 1978, §
13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking
to enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body for professional services, a
design and build project delivery system, or the design and installation of measures the
primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources must file this form with that state
agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small
purchase or a sole source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family
member or a representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an
applicable public official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date
on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase
contract, the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of
contributions given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the
prospective contractor to the public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the
two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body may cancel a solicitation or proposed award for
a proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may
be ratified or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement Code if:
1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of
the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to an applicable
public official or the applicable public official’s employees during the pendency of the
procurement process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure
statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal
property shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any,
for which disclosure is required by a prospective contractor.

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AND MUST BE
FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR
FAMILY MEMBER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS
SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to complete
a term of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the
contract for which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal
or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be
awarded without submission of a sealed competitive proposal.
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“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other
thing of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or
received by an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect or expend
contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide
or local office. “Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an
election campaign, but does not include the value of services provided without
compensation or unreimbursed travel or other personal expenses of individuals who
volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate or political committee, nor
does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political committee that are
paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-
in-law or son-in-law of (a) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural
person; or (b) an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public
notice of the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the
cancellation of the request for proposals.

“Prospective contractor” means a person or business that is subject to the competitive sealed
proposal process set forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a
competitive sealed proposal because that person or business qualifies for a sole source or
a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a
member or manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee
of a trust of the prospective contractor.

Name(s) of Applicable Public Official(s) if any: AS IDENTIFIED IN SECTION IV.B.4
(Completed by State Agency or Local Public Body)

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)
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Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)

-OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by me, a family member or
representative.

Signature Date

Title (Position)
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APPENDIX F

Resident Veterans Preference Certification

(NAME OF CONTRACTOR) hereby certifies the following in regard to
application of the resident veterans preference to this procurement:

Please check one box only

O T declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending
December 31 is less than $1M allowing me the 10% preference discount on this solicitation. I understand
that knowingly giving false or misleading information about this fact constitutes a crime.

O T declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending
December 31 is more than $1M but less than $5M allowing me the 8% preference discount on this bid or
proposal. I understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information about this fact constitutes a
crime.

O I declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending
December 31 is more than $5M allowing me the 7% preference discount on this bid or proposal. |
understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information about this fact constitutes a crime.

“I agree to submit a report, or reports, to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services
Department declaring under penalty of perjury that during the last calendar year starting January 1 and
ending on December 31, the following to be true and accurate:

“In conjunction with this procurement and the requirements of this business’ application for a
Resident Veteran Business Preference/Resident Veteran Contractor Preference under Sections 13-1-21 or
13-1-22 NMSA 1978, when awarded a contract which was on the basis of having such veterans preference,
I agree to report to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services Department the awarded amount
involved. I will indicate in the report the award amount as a purchase from a public body or as a public
works contract from a public body as the case may be.

“I understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information on this report constitutes a
crime.”

I declare under penalty of perjury that this statement is true to the best of my knowledge. I understand that
giving false or misleading statements about material fact regarding this matter constitutes a crime.

(Signature of Business Representative)™* (Date)
*Must be an authorized signatory for the Business.

The representations made in checking the boxes constitutes a material representation by the business that
is subject to protest and may result in denial of an award or unaward of the procurement involved if the
statements are proven to be incorrect.
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APPENDIX G

Supporting Documentation
Collection Station Compactor Locations
Collection Container Locations
Curb-Side Customer Locations

Available Equipment List (To Be Provided)
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PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

LINCOLN COUNTY
o

www.lincolncountynm.gov

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7

MEMORANDUM
TO: County Commissioners
FROM: Ira Pearson, County Manager

SUBJECT: Award of Electrical On-Call Services for the County of Lincoln RFP #22-23-5

Discussion:
The County of Lincoln receive two (2) responses to the Request for Proposal #22-23-5:

LaMay LLC and Rideout Electrical
The Evaluation team scored both companies very high with LaMay getting 590 points and

Rideout receiving 635 points.

Recommendation:
Approve the Award of Electrical On-Call Services for the County of Lincoln to Rideout
Electrical.

Tuesday, May 2, 2023



EVALUATION SCORE AVERAGES
RFP # 22-23-5 Electrical Services

OFFEROR'S NAME

EVAL.
#1

EVAL.
#2

EVAL.#

OFFEROR
TOTAL
SCORE

OFFEROR
AVERAGE
SCORE

NOTES

RATES

MARK UP

LaMay LLC

205

195

190

590

295.00

DID provide attachment E with
statement & narrative, licenses and
insurance as per RFP; Provided
reference list, but no reference letter as
per RFP; Did not provide Campaign
Disclosure per RFP. Did not return
acknowledgement of receipt Appendix
A. Did not return acknowledgement of
receipt Appendix A by deadline , but it
was in the response package.

Master $85;
Journey $80;

Apprentice
$40

25%

Rideout Electrical

215

205

215

635

317.50

Did NOT provided attachment "E"
statement or narative, just filled in the
blanks on the example; no personnel
information, licenses or insurance; no
reference list or reference letter as per
RFP. Did not have a cover of anything
identifying it was a response to the RFP
as per the RFP instructions

Master $125;
Journey $90;
Apprentice
$35.

20%

EVALUATION TOTAL

420

400

405

AVERAGE

210.00

200.00

202.5
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LINCOLN COUNTY
o

PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8A
Date: May 2, 2023
MEMORANDUM
TO: County Commissioners
FROM: Ira Pearson, County Manager

SUBJECT: FY 2023-2024 Preliminary Budget Preparation Summary

Enclosed under separate cover is the FY 23 - 24 Lincoln County Budget for Commission consideration,
comment and guidance to Manager at the Special Budget Meeting scheduled for May 2, 2023. The following is
the schedule for budget preparations, Commission consideration and DFA submittal:

o Internal staff preparation April 4-6, 2023

e Special Budget Meeting for review by Commissioners & May 2, 2023
Opportunity for Special Program Presentations

¢ Submit Preliminary Budget to Commissioners May 16, 2023

e Submit Commission approved preliminary budget to DFA June 1, 2023

e Preliminary Budget approval granted by DFA July 1, 2023

¢ Final Budget hearing with all final adjustments July 18, 2023

e Forward final budget to DFA July 31, 2023

¢ Load final budget into accounting system Upon DFA Approval

e DFA reviews and certifies budget September 2023

Overall balance and revenue sheets are found in the Preliminary Budget Packet, pages 1 — 4, following this memorandum.
Based on the summary found at the top of Page 1, this budget results in a revenue base of $5,684,153 over the Required Reserve
of $2,347,114. By law the Required Reserve is equal to 3/12 of the General Fund Expenditures of $9,388,457. While the
General Fund budgeted expenses are slightly higher than last year’s level of $8,827,237, the beginning cash balance of
$10,000,000 is 20% higher than last year’s level of $8,000,000. The budgeted revenues for the fiscal year in the amount of
$17,035,339 are $795,526 higher than the FY 22-23 level.

It is important to note that the expense levels contained in this budget do not include funding requests from external agencies, or
unfunded optional requests from County departments; to be discussed at agenda items 8b and 8e.



Budget Review Checklist (“What-if”) is found in the Preliminary Budget Packet. This very beneficial tool, developed by
the Department of Finance & Administration (“DFA”), assists us with the assessment of the health of our budget. DFA’s
guideline, under normal conditions, is that expenses and transfers out of the General Fund to other funds are to be within 5%
of the current year budgeted General Fund revenues.

Projected Expenses. The items listed in the proposed budget are projected expenses, which for the most part have been
annualized. As such, the expenditures are unconstrained. These amounts include departmental inputs by account during the
budget mark-up process. Because most expense accounts have no revenue source at all, or inadequate revenue sources, it is
required that transfers in the amount of $7,268,500 be made from the general fund to cover departmental expenses.
Examples of such transfers include the following: $5,245,000 goes to Detention Center Operations Fund 450; $2,720,343
supplements the Road Department Fund 402; the Zia Senior Citizens Fund 530 requires a boost of $474,096.

General Consideration.

The Commission considers each funding request independently and strives to reach a solution that benefits the recipient
organization and the County, while ensuring the best use of public funds.

During the May 2, 2023 meeting, Finance and Treasurer will have access to “What-If” tool to calculate the impact of
Commission desired changes to the FY 23-24 Lincoln County Budget.

Recommendation: At conclusion of Budget Hearing, determine funding awards.




FISCAL YEAR
2023-2024

COUNTY,
LINCOLN

ITEMS NEEDED FOR SUBMISSION:

[IResolution approving budget

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES:
Salary
Insurance
Debt Service
Investment
S-5,Detlail of Non-Budgeted Reserve Req (IF APPLICABLE)

State of New Mexico Departr

COUNTY Budg.. ..eview Checklist

ANALYST
ERICA CUMMINGS

Local Goy nt Division

f Finance and Administration

= analysts enter info and/or check boxes

= analysts enter with verification info
= analysts enter Entity’s Budget Information

BUDGETS

INTERIM _

QUARTERLY REPORT
SUBMISSION STATUS

Date last report received:

INTERIM RECEIVED

INTERIM APPROVAL Analys! INTERIM REVIEW
by Analyst Initial by Bureau Chief

For report ending:

FINAL APPROVAL Analysi FINAL REVIEW

412712023
12:16 PM

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 2022-2023

FINAL RECEIVED by Analyst Initial By Bureau Chief
[_JCounties: Verify Elected Official Salaries
QUARTERLY REPORT AUDIT COMPLIANGE _ | circle applicable
SUBMISSION STATUS [ il YES | NO
6/30th report received:
BUDGETS
Required Reserves Available
INTERIM Beginning Ending unavailable Ending
Cash Balance @ July 1 Investments Revenues Transfers Expenditures Cash Balance for budgeting Cash Balance
General - Operating $4,626,064 $5,373,936 $17,035,339 ($7,268,501) $9,388,457 $10,378,381 $2,347,114 $8,031,267
County Road $702,000 $0 2,521,170.00 $2,720,343 $5,250,521 $692,992 $437,543 $255,449
GRAND TOTAL $5,328,064 $5,373,936 $19,556,508 (34,548,157) $14,638,978 $11,071,373 $8,286,716
GENERAL FUND NOTE: If higher than 5%
Balanced Budget Determination: $17,035,339 ($7,268,501) $9,388,457 $378,381 4.03% note in comments & discuss
Calculation of revenues and expenditures including transfers with enlity & warn in letter
Unaudited Required Reserves Available
FINAL Beginning Ending unavailable Ending
Cash Balance @ Jul Investments Revenues Transfers Expenditures Cash Balance for budgeting Cash Balance
General - Operating $0 30 $0 $0
Road $0 $0 50 S0
GRAND TOTAL $0 $0 $0
GENERAL FUND NOTE: If nigher lhan 5%
Balanced Budget Determination: $0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0! note in comments & discuss
Calculation of revenues and expenditures inciuding transfers with entity & warn in Itr
FISCAL YEAR COUNTY
2023-2024 LINCOLN

Actual {Reconciled) Prior Year Balances:

ACTUAL
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LINCOLN COUNTY
o

PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8b

May 2, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: County Commissioners

FROM: Ira Pearson, Lincoln County Manager
SUBJECT:  External Agency Presentations
Budget requests will be made in the following order:

Boys & Girls Club of Lincoln and Chaves Counties- 8:40 AM
Capitan Library- 8:45 AM
EcoServants 8:55 AM
Lincoln County Cooperative Weed Management Area (LCCWMA) - 9:00 AM
Lincoln County Humane Society- 9:05 AM
Lincoln County Juvenile Justice Board (LCJJB) - 9:10 AM
Lincoln County Fair Board Association- 9:15 AM
NM Rural Bookmobile- 9:20 AM
0. NMSU Cooperative Extension Services- 9:25 AM
10.  Region IX-9:30 AM
11.  Ruidoso Public Library - 9:35 AM
12.  Region IX School Based Health Center- 9:40 AM
13.  Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District (SNMEDD)- 9:45 AM
14. South Central Mountain RC & D- 9:50 AM
15.  USDA Wildlife Services — 9:55 AM
16. White Mountain Search & Rescue- 10:00 AM
17.  Community Foundation of Lincoln County — 10:05 AM
Medical Services

18. Lincoln County Medical Center/Clinics — 10:10 AM

XN R WD =

Recommendation: Consider information presented and make funding decision(s).




134 Reese Drive
Ruidoso, NM 88345
(575) 454-7100

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS
OF CHAVES & LINCOLN www.bgcclc.org

COUNTIES

March 30, 2023

Ira Pearson

County Manager
County of Lincoln

PO Box 711
Carrizozo, NM 88301

Mr. Pearson,

Thank you for the opportunity to make our 2023-2024 budget request to the County of Lincoln. We
appreciate the ongoing support the County has shown to the Boys & Girls Club and the youth that we
serve at our Lincoln County facility.

For just over 11 years, the Boys & Girls Club has been serving the needs of Lincoln County youth and
their families. During this time, we have built up a program which has received State and National
accolades from Boys & Girls Clubs of America and others. Just this year we have become a licensed after
school care program through the State of New Mexico. Although this licensing is not required, it brings a
host of opportunities and oversight to help assure a safe environment and program quality are top
notch.

Several years ago, our board created a strategic succession plan. That plan started to be executed last
May when we hired Rick Lamb as our COO. In February of this year Rick moved into the CEO position as |
will be retiring in a few months. This forward thinking helps to create a seamless transition of leadership
and assures the long-term success allowing us to continue serving youth of the next generation.

On behalf of the children and families in Lincoln County, thank you for your continued partnership.

Sincerely,

Tim Coughlin
Executive Consultant to the Board of Directors



[LINCOLN COUNTY |
Mw‘w<i - |

www.lincoincountynm.gov

PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

March 14, 2023

Boys & Girls Club of Chaves and Lincoln Counties
Attn: Tim Coughlin

134 Reese Drive

Ruidoso, NM 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests

Dear Mr. Coughlin:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: d5 13,000

Organization is Profit Non-Profit_¥  Government related

Describe your organization: BCN‘S 4 Girls CL)J, \\Jod\'\\ Meatoning , Nomeuwpnne

_&Q\_Q,_\'\'QQL‘F\\\{ (\\QHLS', LIHW\{ Mﬁ%—q\ﬁm@mrh{

Governing Board: __ S€E _ ATTACHED

Annual%?)g.rgting Budget: $ 5\@ : Y H 6 Number of full-time employees: S
Number of part time employees: _ | \ Number of volunteers: C\
Sources of Annual Income and Amount: 2022 Federal: ﬁ State: Qq! | qcl
Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): _ SEE ATVRCHED
Private Annual Donations: + 105,290
Other sources of income and amount: __ STE ATTACLHED

Total of annual fees charged customers: b éé', 168

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county:‘b 393, %5(,

County Funds will be used for: DGR ING Lincoles Ca un‘\*'f Qg§\g ent RQuﬂ'b

Who will be the administrator of the funds: Ce o B 0‘9 Dlﬁec’jﬂ@
How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? \18 Quick Book Q@p@rz,T

Other information you request to be considered:

<\/ v Praraon

Ira Pearson
County Manager




Board Member List

Name

Aaron Emmert
Jim Matteucci
Barry Foster
Carolyn Madison
Brenda Kasuboski
Mark Murphy
Harley Estes

Jake Ramirez

Position on Board
Board Chair
Board Treasurer
Vice Chair

Board member
Board Secretary
Board member
Board member
Board member

Work Title
CFO

Chairman
Councilor

CPA

Retired
President
Store Director
Technician

Employer

Pioneer Bank

Bank of the Southwest
City of Roswell

May, Taylor & Company
Former Educator

Strata Production
Albertsons

LNF Distributing



Boys & Girls Clubs of Chaves & Lincoln Counties

Statement of Activity
January - December 2022

TOTAL
Revenue

23050 FOOD GRANT REVENUE 96,091.72
43300 Grants 8,000.00
43310 Corporate and Business Grants 18,000.00
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 41,050.00
Total 43300 Grants 67,050.00
43410 Corporate Contributions

BGCA Funding 9,498.90

Opioid Grant 43,218.04
Total BGCA Funding 52,716.94
New Mexico Alliance 59,552.09
Total 43410 Corporate Contributions 112,269.03
44400 Government Income

44430 Local Government Income

Chaves County 250.00

City of Roswell 30,000.00

City of Ruidoso Downs 5,000.00

County of Lincoln 10,000.00

Village of Ruidoso 53,115.75
Total 44430 Local Government Income 98,365.75
44450 State Income

At Risk After School Program 18,213.21

Summer Food Program 10,986.05
Total 44450 State Income 29,199.26
Total 44400 Government Income 127,565.01
45000 Investments Income

45020 Dividend, Interest (Securities) -43,782.94
Total 45000 Investments Income -43,782.94
46400 Other Income

46430 Miscellaneous Revenue 2.63
Total 46400 Other Income 2.63
47200 Program Income

47230 After School Program 29,263.00
47240 Annual Membership 3,562.00
47250 Late Payment Fee 504.56
47260 Late Pickup Fee 421.00
47270 Non School Day 5,320.00
47280 Summer Camp 24,827.90
47290 Transportation Fee 2,270.00
Total 47200 Program Income 66,168.46

Accrual Basis Thursday, March 30, 2023 04:26 PM GMT-06:00 1/3



Boys & Girls Clubs of Chaves & Lincoln Counties

Statement of Activity
January - December 2022

TOTAL
Fundraising Income
49010 Concession Stand 1,937.69
Misc Fundraising 1,264.03
Total Fundraising Income 3,201.72
Non Profit Revenue
43450 Individ, Business Contributions 82,469.13
Board Committment 20,982.35
Total 43450 Individ, Business Contributions 103,451.48
United Way, CFC Contributions 1,838.45
Total Non Profit Revenue 105,289.93
Total Revenue $533,855.56
GROSS PROFIT $533,855.56
Expenditures
62800 Facilities and Equipment 6.72
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 8,576.93
Total 62800 Facilities and Equipment 8,583.65
65000 Operation Expenses
60920 Business Registration Fees 56.95
62110 Accounting Fees 12,069.00
ACCOUNT FEES EDWARD JONES 2,246.26
Total 62110 Accounting Fees 14,315.26
62880 RENT 24,000.00
62890 UTILITIES 33,236.21
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 109.00
65020 Postage, Mailing Service 134.85
65040 Office Supplies 3,308.76
65050 Telephone, Telecommunications 6,484.64
65110 Advertising Expenses 924.16
65150 Memberships and Dues 5,456.63
65160 Computer Expense 1,052.82
Alarm Service 520.40
Automobile Expense
Auto License 213.45
Auto Repairs/Maintenance 6,557.90
Gasoline 3,383.05
Total Automobile Expense 10,154.40
Background Check Expenses 568.94
concession stand expense 984.84
Fundraising Expenses 890.00

Accrual Basis Thursday, March 30, 2023 04:26 PM GMT-06:00 2/3



Boys & Girls Clubs of Chaves & Lincoln Counties

Statement of Activity
January - December 2022

TOTAL
Insurance
Liability Insurance 15,285.00
Workers Comp Insurance 1,154.00
Total Insurance 16,439.00
Janitorial Supplies 794.19
Uniforms 924.15
Total 65000 Operation Expenses 120,355.20
Government Contracts Expense 55.00
Grant Expenses 19,903.36
Meal Distribution Grant Expenses 1,115.91
Total Grant Expenses 21,019.27
Payroll Expenses
Company Contributions
Health Insurance
EMPLOYEE HEALTH QSEHRA (REIMBURSEMENT) 6,404.81
Total Health Insurance 6,404.81
Retirement 7,091.81
Total Company Contributions 13,496.62
Taxes 34,647.16
Wages 362,318.21
Total Payroll Expenses 410,461.99
Program Expense
65170 Staff Development 536.38
Arts,Crafts,Sports supplies 1,125.50
At Risk After School Food Pgm -1,995.71
Food Expense 10,541.78
Non Food 553.66
Total At Risk After School Food Pgm 9,099.73
Summer Food Service Program
Food Expense 4,737.07
Kitchen Equipment 11,335.50
Non-Food Expense 6,245.78
Training Expense 143.75
Total Summer Food Service Program 22,462.10
Youth of the Year Expense 113.50
Total Program Expense 33,337.21
Total Expenditures $593,812.32
NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -59,956.76
NET REVENUE $ -59,956.76

Accrual Basis Thursday, March 30, 2023 04:26 PM GMT-06:00
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Board of Directors

Kris Shearer — President

Barbara Stewart — Vice President
Cheryl Goodloe - Secretary
Lynn Eckman — Treasurer
Barbara Deck - Member

Javier Trost - Member

Capitan Public Library
PO Box 1169, 101 E. 2nd St., Capitan, NM 88316
Ph 575-354-3035 Fax 575-354-3223
paulette.arnone@capitanlibrary.org
www.capitanlibrary.org

Paulette Arnone-Library Director
Kay McNeer-N2SS Manager

March 30, 2023

Ira Pearson, County Manager
Lincoln County Commissioners
County of Lincoln

P.O. Box 711

Carrizozo, NM 88301

County Manager Pearson and Lincoln County Board of Commissioners,

The Capitan Public Library would like to extend our appreciation to Lincoln County for the
$5,000 our library has received over this past year as a contractual agreement to provide
public library services to the visitors, seasonal citizens and guests of Lincoln County, New
Mexico.

Your generosity has granted Capitan Public Library the ability to provide vital services to the
residents and guests of the Village of Capitan and Lincoln County. We offer a diverse collection
of books and educational content to our patrons in several and most used formats in a
welcoming and comfortable setting for all ages. In addition to 24/7 Wifi year-round, our patrons
and staff have access to an optimal mix of information technology tools, including printing and
internet browsing. We have added outside accessibility for the public to charge their devices
during our closed hours.

Our policy and practice includes: "We value our relationships with users, staff, community, and
volunteers by respecting the public's investment in our institution.” It is with this in mind that
we come to you now asking in good faith for an increase in our contractual agreement to an
amount equal to $6,000.00 for the next budget year.

CPL knows that with such an increase we would completely fulfill our agreement with Lincoln
County and complement our needs analysis considering CPL's other funding sources for this
next fiscal year.

During this past year, our library has enhanced our program offerings to include:

e Continually upgrade our computer systems and software to enhance the security
so that all, but especially children, can be assured safe usage of our devices

e Three children’s programs continue growing w/ attendance each week 25+

¢ Chrome Books available for check out



Lincoln County Budget Request — 2022-2023 — Capitan Public Library 2

e Writer's Group/Book Club/Last Friday Family Board Game Night
e Host The Department of Veteran’s Services ( 6 Times a year)

Budgets are tighter than ever before, due to higher utilities and require great evaluation for any
type of an increase. Please know that these dollars, coupled with those that we earn with our
small fundraisers and Not 2SS, are an investment in the future of all of our youth and
encouragement to our seniors. We are open six days a week to teach both our youth and our
seniors to navigate in today’s world of technology. Some also receive medical and food
assistance from the government. We give at least $400.00 a month worth of goods to our
community in need from Capitan Public Library’s (same tax number) consistent source of
income, The Not 2 Shabby Shop.

We assist our community in applying for assistance, researching and applying for jobs, driver’s
licenses, marriage/death certificates. As you well know, the government requires an email to
communicate and most of our community not only does not have internet at home, many do
not even have a mobile device. We provide the internet access needed and volunteers to
assist all that ask! However, utility costs have nearly tripled at both our locations (N2SS), and
we are asking for additional help to keep our doors open at both buildings. When older devices
are donated to us, it is our Technology Manager, that will refurbish them on his time at home,
and we GIVE those donated electronic devices to our patrons in the greatest need. Help us to
help our community by considering my heartfelt request.

Thank you for considering our request, to our proposed agreement for the next year of
operation for both the Capitan Public Library and The Not 2 Shabby Shop.

Respectfully,

Paulette J. Arnone
Library Director

Enc. (4)




PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (675) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14,2023

Capitan Public Library

Attn: Paulette Arnone, Director
P.0. Box 1169

Capitan, New Mexico 88316

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. Arnone:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday, April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Rfyested: ﬁ) (g 4 0<C0.00
Organization is Profit___ Non-Profit _ ¥ Government related __

Describe your organization: CAD trAN Roblic Lisravy- Sa\ K(\(ﬂ NON- PK@%‘&‘ / NCT A S habb \l SL\QP
(shwie et Yook ol omsree R.l“v PRt ME = H ploy ecseb‘m@mﬁ&n[{e HER, Library (‘..lERk},MHOK
Governing Board: \{ES; CL) Hb%; HEETS ONCE H@H‘Hf\ju

Annual Operating Budget: ﬁ}‘;{ QG0 .00 Number of full-time employées: (ﬁ

Number of part time employees: ﬂ Number of volynteers: 3\9\ _ _
state8 [0, 5%F 2. [Go Bond 8% 613.25

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal:

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount):
Private Annual Donations: % 9\.‘, o . CO
Other sources of income and amount: % lvcijh(]of_ﬂ‘() Frecuds OF{LL[D ’ (éKPcI\TTS; SA’E#END RAISERS
Total of annual fees charged customers: ¢
Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: /5 Sg‘ aoo . o0
County Funds will be used for: (&\ QDO‘\ L D\ uas O{){-}W‘EOMA { exD (i’O BUbl l:-(_ + {o OFC (_01¥\L_Db“+{3£29
Who will be the administrator of th’e funds: @oMz‘_D G‘@ Nbb{il? (:‘c:(«(\b“tlﬂ
How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? q = @)
Other information you request to be considered: ATDHED 3 Commun \‘-(& V. DROGRANS

L Moy “FARI ly BRMEON fah
ez Pearaon UM, ow%{ kRS Groop

| Ly i

Ira Pearson 5. an%\t \'(Z\Wf\— MQU@

County Manager ?\WQD \ QP\R'L("\';!'TE E\‘\QLG\VF_E (\0 lI\R Wk\\f)

/

14




from Dain. anxietv. or trouble: gzive  financial comfort. [Colloa.l

rest pP-pr.
qul " das
tripo ‘oae;
black take
Sem ' h)]
gives €n)j,
comn 1 to
right m uous
st (&

wher the
of tl £,
easte P.D.
ing ing],
a ch 2IsSae
ady.

st (€ arge
'p%rt atu-
ister

Chris hosted by the
the - flow
adj. the
sterl

movi Mo-
£\ CAPITAN PUBLIC LIBRARY
sterx , Or
ward; were
ister: A g to
gterl

Orthe EVERY THIRD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH s
part 10AM TIL HIAM lack
whicl

({éont dur-
ster: mieg
ey 101 €. 2ND STREET e
interr CAPITAN, NM 88316

DOSSE: the
south 375-354-3035 1on;
ation 1]
States -

sterrx |den

icial

JJon 0|




GAME NIGHT
CAPITAN PUBLIC LIBRARY
101 E. SECOND STREET
575-354-3035
6PM-SPM
LAST FRIDAY OF EVERY MONTH






CAPITAN PUBLIC LIBRARY

HOURS

Monday - Saturday
10:00 a.m.— 3:00 p.m.

Sunday — Closed

Free library card for everyone
Your card gives access to books, audiobooks,
videos, e-books, e-comlcs and more!

CHECK US OUT’
A friendly place with new materials added every day.

Read the Wednesday and Friday Ruidoso News!

101 E. 2nd St. « PO Box 1169
Capitan, New Mexico 88316
575-354-3035 « Fax 575-354-3223
capitanlibrary@gmail.com
www.capitanlibrary.org

« 10 Public computers
during library hours

» Copy and Fax services

* Free WiFi —plus 24/7
around the building

« Video/Audio disc
polishing

« Homeschooling
resource materials
- new and used
curriculum for sale

« Tourist information * Childrens & Young

) : Aduit room
» Art exhibits featuring < Family Pass — can be
local artists checked out & used for
« Author collections and free admission for up to
I OcIbOokS 6 people for one week
viniag: = kL at any Dept. of Cultural
« Seasonal boutique items, AT Mo S
plants, original art and Historic Sites. Ask our
local author books for sale.  Library Staff.

Veterans Assistance Programs

NM Dept. of Veterans Services
will assist with filing VA claims &
benefits.

Ask library staff for upcoming
dates. and times.

Geneaology Assistance at CPL

Days: Monday — Saturday by appointment

Time: 10:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

Want to learn more about your ancestry?

Come to the library for help tracing your family tree
for free.

Email Kris: kris.shearer@capitanlibrary.org

Volunteer one day a week
10:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

Are you a helper, a problem-solver, or looking to grow?
Join a valued network of volunteers and make a positive
impact on the community as a library volunteer for just five
hours a week. Call 575-354-3035 for more information or
come by to meet the Library Director.

Check out the
Not 2 Shabby Shop

102 Lincoln Avenue
capitanlibrary.org/shabby-shop

HOURS

Thursday — Saturday
10:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.
All proceeds support the Capitan Public Library




ADULT
BOOK CLUB

Bring a favorite book —
Tell us why you like it!

Third Tuesday of each month
10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m.

More!
» Visiting Author events

» E-books and e-audio books are available for
download with your library card

* Inter-library loans

» Various databases
are available to
patrons who have

a need for on line
research within :
our library computer -,
system. (B 5

Kids Li.bmrv Club

Second Friday of each month
10:30 — 12 noon

bookworms 4 — 10 years old
call 575-354-3035 or drop in!

g o PR
S ¥R
5k R

A special theme each month with :
Activities
Story Time
Craft Time

Sw Ti,
Plus: Each clulh ‘e@ will learn an

exciting fact abouyt-eur. great state of
New Mexic

“Oh the places you’ll go!”

Dr. Seuss

MONTHLY
BOOK SALE

FIRST SATURDAY of each month
10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

Bag O’ Books
$5

Includes:
paperback books
1\ hardcover books
)Y audio books

CD’s

DVD’s

Visit our Library Book Store!
Open during regular library hours.
A huge assortment of books, CD’s and DVD’s.

Founded in 1996, the Capitan Public Library has
become a vital community resource. It is funded
through donations, proceeds from the Not 2
Shabby Shop, the Library Book Store and a
General Obligation Bond and State Grants-in-Aid.

Fund raising events throughout the year also
provide additional operational expenses.

Capitan Public Library has become an important
venue for the community and surrounding area to
host, participate and support educational pro-
grams that enhance the quality of life for all.

Come and check us out!
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March 14, 2023

Ecoservants

Attn: Mr. Stephen Carter

P.O.Box 1723

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88355-1723

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests

Dear Mr. Carter:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of ybur organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: lﬂ Z 3 0 60 D0
Organization is Profit Non-Profit_X& Government related
Describe your organization: _ co S":u’ucwxlts 15 o \ocal nownpip ’S»:I.{“ i{‘ima{' (’;pah.a(otjs‘,CV\ﬂajff
and educates )| wenlunCowunkt wo wk(« Lo serde oudd Yestore puy Cc‘.wwm\'{_‘-’( Neakusal Jéefau\céj
Governing Board: Johue 'Téxfr:“—' y ol Vel L i Shie KluIrL <

Annual Operating Budget: . 50,4 70 .00  Number of full-time employees: _ &/

Number of part time employees: ‘{.15 Number of volunteers: {2
Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: |0, £60  state: Sof,8939.28

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): NOR [ 7400 Liscolu Q»M"‘i i//\; 000

Private Annual Donations: 000

Other sources of income and amount: jﬂﬁb

Total of annual fees charged customers:ﬂ.o.é [

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: SZO,‘ Z 8 \ : 5 5

County Funds will be used for: 5‘4)%91 CosT | nsuvance , aud fs OI—Q ce Supaltes Tvavel aud ster Coshs not “"""'éco
Who will be the administrator of the funds: &Dd tk[a H@b‘-“/ﬂ cedkson B ’ : »

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? éﬂr‘ﬂ"lﬁ-ﬂ-l R'ﬁ il’ﬁo \"’\' dud, Pg’ L

Other information you request to be considered:

oz Pezrasn

Ira Pearson
County Manager




REeCoservants

PO Box 1723
Ruidoso, NM 88345
575-808-1204, stephenc(@ecoservants.org
575-808-2564, paulah@ecoservants.org

April 3, 2023

Board of Lincoln County Commissioners
300 Central Ave.
Carrizozo, NM 88301

Dear Lincoln County Commissioners,

EcoServants is writing to request that you continue your generous financial support of
our growing youth development programs. Our mission statement is “to employ, engage and
educate youth to serve and restore our community and its natural resources”. We are requesting
$25,000.00 to support our efforts in our mission and to bring resources back into the County of
Lincoln. We require these funds to support our deficient where grant funds are limited or do not
cover needed cost.

EcoServants has particular circumstances in that we are the only Conservation Corps
based nonprofits that not only provide employment, education, scholarships and job skills, but a
program that our young adults returns the resources back into the community with the wages,
taxes and local based shopping. These grant funds stay within Lincoln County helping to boost
our economy. We are also a program that focuses on filling needs otherwise under served within
our County. EcoServants was very successful in times that our State and Nation was shut down
due to COVID-19 and we were able to continue to serve Lincoln County and put grant funds and
employment wages back into our economy, provided crucial scholarships and helped with food
distribution. Even though our recruitment was lower than normal and harder we were able to be
flexible, resilient and still made major impacts that helped not only provide a competitive wage
and scholarships to our 17 to 25-year-old community members we were also successful in
building 2 miles of new trail and almost 16 miles of restored/mitigated trails.

EcoServants is currently funded with an AmeriCorps Grant for 2022/2023 in the amount
of $288, 055. Plus, we were awarded ARP funding in the amount of $75,000.00. EcoServants
was awarded the three-year AmeriCorps funding in which we are currently awaiting

confirmation that our Continuation has been awarded and that grant has increased to



$352,273.00. Providing an increase in Living Allowance and Scholarship amounts. EcoServants
AmeriCorps members are still serving through COVID-19. Members built trail, mitigated trail
and was able to provide needed outdoor recreation for the health of our Community and forests.
The AmeriCorps Member Service made an impact in our Community by mitigating trails and
building new trails. Our program provided the quality to the existing trail networks via treatment
and construction that otherwise would not have been possible. There is no existing staff or
volunteers to fill this deficit within our community nor does the land agency have the resources
to do so either. Because the AmeriCorps members successfully complete performance measures
our partners see the value on our program and therefore making it easier to leverage available
funds. COVID-19 has Negatively impacted our program with low recruitment and enrollment
but even with low numbers our program successfully met our performance measures.

Our New Mexico Youth Conservation Corps (YCC) funding is approved for our 18™
summer project, which will start in the last weeks of May 2023 in the amount of $300,000 this
project hires local youth and competitive wages.

The Village of Ruidoso has provided funding for the past 15 years, in 2022/2023 fiscal
year we received $17,400.00. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Village of Ruidoso has increased once
again to 17,400.00

EcoServants take pride in finding a need and filling a need. EcoServants projects impact
all of Lincoln County. We preform service to Carrizozo, historical Lincoln, Fort Stanton,
Ruidoso, Ruidoso Downs, Lincoln National Forest, BLM lands, and we are still a crucial
component of rebuilding after Wildland Fires and providing sand bags. This is a program that is
proactive in disaster preparedness and response, as well as keeping our trail systems clear of
hazards such a dead and down trees. EcoServants provides our County an asset for the growth of
our communities, economic opportunity for a population that is underserved, and ultimately an
advantage to achieve higher education and crucial skills that will prepared them for a career, a
job and a brighter future such as forest monitoring, GPS, fire mitigation, fire prevention and will
encompass a wide array of forest management techniques.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Executive Director



County of Lincoln - FY 2023-2024 Budget Request for:
Lincoln County Cooperative Weed Management Area (LCCWMA)

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: Fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00)

Organization is Profit Non-Profit Government related Special District

Describe your organization: Upper Hondo Soil and Water Conservation District (UHSWCD) acts as fiscal agent
for the LCCWMA. The LCCWMA is a cooperative committee of government, private organizations, and
individuals working together to control noxious/invasive vegetation and promote the restoration of native
vegetation.

Governing Board: The UHSWCD is governed by a board of five (5) elected and two (2) appointed Supervisors.
This Board oversees the operations of the UHSWCD and the LCCWMA. The LCCWMA has officers who oversee
the operations of the committee.

Annual Operating Budget: LCCWMA $30,000; UHSWCD $402,000 and supports the efforts of the LECWMA
Number of full-time employees: UHSWCD has two, District Manager and Conservation Assistant/Weed Coordinator
Number of part-time employees: _None Number of volunteers: _None

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: _None  State: $19,167

Other: $397,500 (Mill Levy) UHSWCD does not receive municipal support

Private Annual Donations: None

Other Sources of Income and Amount: approximately $ 30,000 (sales of herbicide and grass seed), LCCWMA
sells these items at cost plus 10% less any applicable cost shares reimbursed to the landowner. Anticipated
sales for FY 2024 are approximately $30,000.00. These sales are not intended for profit.

Total of annual fees charged to customers: _None
Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: _5436,667

County Funds will be used for: The treatment and retreatment of noxious/invasive weeds on Lincoln County
ROWSs and other areas within Lincoln County. This includes purchase of herbicide for use by licensed staff
and/or public applicators; mapping of treated areas; public educational materials; and planned purchase of
horticultural vinegar to be available for Lincoln county residents free of charge.

Who will be the administer of the funds: Upper Hondo Soil and Water Conservation District (UHSWCD)

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County expenditures: Thro ugh electronic quarterly

reports and invoicing that will include proof of payment and spray records when applicable.

Other information you request to be considered: Continued treatment and maintenarce are the key to
successful invasive weed treatment. As current weed treatment success improves the LCCWMA will be able to
expand the treatment area. Improved survey methods and mapping contribute to the overall success of the

program.
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P. O. Box 900, 267 Main Road, Capitan, NM 88316
H: (575) 354-2220

Email: upnerhund(xauhmud.cnm Webhsite: uhswed.com

Supervisars;

David Cox, Chuirman Clark Taylor, Member
Jason Price, Vice-Chairman Richard Montoya, Mcember
Jackie Powell, Secretary /Treasurer Robert Barber, Member
Staff: Lela Wright, Member
Judy Bock, District Mansger — upperhondozubswed.com Wanda Schmidt, Conservation Assistant - wandaw yliswed.com

March 24, 2023

Lincoln County Commission
PO Box 711
Carrizozo, NM &8301

Honorable Commissioners:

‘The Upper Hondo Soil and Water Conservation District (ULHSWCD), on behall of the Lincoln County
Cooperative Weed Management Area (LCCWMA), submits our request for funding from the County of
Lincoln to continue management of noxious and invasive plant species in Lincoln County. This funding
will be used to maintain the ongoing treatment of weed species and as leverage to receive grant funds for
additional vegetative management practices. The completed FY 2023-2024 Budget Request form is
attached for your review.

The LCCWMA has accomplished the following treatments and program improvements to date for
Fiscal Year 2022:

® Noxious/invasive weed treatment on 440 acres

® Hazardous fuel reduction 277acres

Partners:

County of Lincoln, Village of Ruidoso, Village of Corona, City of Alamogordo, USI'S- Lincoln National
Forest Smokey Bear Ranger District, Village of Carrizozo, Bureau of Land Management, Upper Hondo,
Chavez, and Carrizozo SWCDs, NM State Land Office, NM State Forestry. NM Game & Fish, Eco-
Servants, and South Central Mountain RC&D Council. We continue to cultivate partnerships county-
wide.

Grants:
Current funding:
e BLM assistance agreement for noxious/invasive weed treatment through September 2023
e NM EMNR Wildland Utban Interface grant for hazardous fuel reduction in Nogal Canyon

Education/Outreach:
The UHSWCD and LCCWMA continue to educate the public on the hazards of noxious and invasive

plant species through printed materials and technical assistance.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this request and wish to thank the Lincoln County
Commissioners for the essential support it has provided for the LCCWMA.

Respectfully Submitted,

oy Beek.

Judy Bock, District Manager
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PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

LINCOLN COUNTY

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14, 2023

Lincoln County Humane Society APR ’7 2025
Attn: PJ Schuster '
P.O. Box 2832

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88355-2832

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. Schuster:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than

Monday April 3, 2023: #
Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: § f? \ D Q’
Organization is Profit Non-Profit \/ Government related

Describe your organization: P\ CrRow? eF VOLLUNT ©ERE b E‘_-M?Q\i RS DEDLLATLD
o REDLIN G CET ove&FIPLA ATIo + ANINMAL SUTTSR NG

Governing Board: O\ -—_ \\- VQ}.\._\JL.\\} TT R RS SEX. WR\J\N\\?W 1

Annual Operating Budget: (;ﬂL\ \r\qv‘ Number of full-time employees: (O

Number of part time employees: H ) Number of volunteers: &) ( VARIRA §§>

Sources of Annual Income and Amocunt: Federal: § > State: __

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): _§$% S AT TRACKH MENT a\

Private Annual Donations: _| ?\9\ “\\"\ Q

Other sources of income and amount: RE.&RL%_ R\'\‘GS‘D %%@L\i‘)’ﬂﬂ SR LTER $' lB\)QQQ

Total of annual fees charged customers: $ 51 ..% | R"T“TN} P\bﬁ?‘\" \oN \Y)W AR 3\5&&&1‘4&5\)&&

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: \ ,:&ﬂ | $1i'—‘\- \’ﬂ Si<d P\"T’TF\(‘_HM ENT\"3

County Funds will be used for: _CR < R BT WA ©F THE SRSV R

Who will be the administrator of the funds: IS\ <. ROARI) ©OF DIRKRECTTRRS

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? M&E&T

Other information you request to be considered: S &% ATSRN A NS NI L\‘

ez Pearaon

Ira Pearson
County Manager




Attachment #1 Governing Board

Debbie Barbee - President
Laurie Viselli - Vice President
PJ Schuster - Treasurer
iviirissa Good - Secretary
Linda Long

Vickie Matthews

Rosemary Roswell

Jeannine Isom

Kidia Tharnton

Attachment #2. Financial Support From All Municipalities

Village of Capitan -  $16,000
Ruidoso Downs - $27,000
Carrizozo - $600 (It varies year to year as they are charged per animal)
Village of Ruidoso - $80,000
County of Lincoln-  $27,000

Totai $150,600

Attachment #3 Special Donations Designated For A Certain Purpose

Pay Off Building Loan $412,995 (5 400,000 from Hubbard Foundation)
Purchase Transport Van + Alterations $ 63,642
Upgrades To Building& Grounds $41,994
Furr Ball Net $50,243
Other Fundraising S 5,058
TOTAL $ 579,931

Attachment #4 Designated Grants/Memberships

SPOT/TNR Programs $36,926



12:32 PM

04/12/23
Accrual Basis

Humane Society of Lincoln County

Profit & Loss
March 2023

Mar 23 Jan - Mar 23
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Contracts Income 13,416.67 40,250.01
Dividend/Interest Income 92.64 122.55
Donations & Memberships 3,737.09 22,698.96
Fund Raising Income 672.00 982.00
Grants & Other Income 1,066.67 584473
Shelter Income 5,368.00 14,872.16
Thrift Store 22,867.48 58,042.04
Un-Realized Gains/Losses 94.64 185.70
Total Income 47,315.19 142,998.15
Gross Profit 47,315.19 142,998.15
Expense
Adveriising 302.57 2,002.G4
Cleaning Supplies 16.23 1,331.71
Cr.Card & Bank Charges 397.96 1,354.13
Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 4,000.00
Dumpster Expense 133.77 376.32
Fundraising Projects exps. 0.00 2,000.00
Insurance Expense 0.00 3,535.98
Licenses & Permits 10.00 10.00
Memorial Park Expense 500.00 500.00
Office Expense 447.09 1,998.10
Payroll & Taxes Expenses 47,910.35 111,420.17
Pet Food 205.14 1,837.05
Pet Reiated Supplies 2,425.86 5,361.88
Pharmaceutical Supplies 1,659.29 5,959.41
Repairs & Maintenance 1,640.40 4,359.75
Security 0.00 64.98
Software 18.36 304.08
Stoff Maale 458 58 151002
Teiecommunications 261.88 716.86
Travel-Animal Transfers 276.23 363.96
Uniforms e 0.00 1,422.12
1,895.04 11,190.91
150.00 4,854 10
229.44 944.17
1,050.00 2,949.87
| 248.92 556.56
751.87 917.14 3
978.25 1,977.00

2,794.31

p1




12:32 PM Humane Society of Lincoln County

04/12/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2023
Mar 23 Jan - Mar 23
Total Expense 63,094.22 176,673.32
Net Ordinary Income -15,779.03 3367517

Net Income -15,779.03 -33,675.17




LINCOLN COUNTY
v’—‘_i>:<—_ PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14, 2023

Lincoln County Juvenile Justice Board
Attn: Bryan Dooley

143 El Paso Road

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Mr. Dooley:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: _/ 2/ So2

Organizationis Profit___ Non-Profit___ Government related X

Describe your organization: 7<6/a/l) T /S A STRTE AGenrlY THiT

%Alﬂb—z/& ZAu CA—ru.uA- L Sgds st "Q\/ Linlyn C'ﬂ"’lei""q SDA«//} 7L
Governing Board: C,awf&bnuA—T/fUé éi—y e/ o 7&4{1./.474:&“,(4“/#4/460:78 %1 K’/' 17

[cTT
Annual Operating Budget: ?0’ (o) 2had Number of full- tlme employees: 42
Number of part time employees: Z Number of volunteers: il
Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: State: m 600

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): {4,(-( 42(4»5050 7£§F~ Aot ©howas N

Private Annual Donations:

Other sources of income and amount: ——

Total of annual fees charged customers: _ ——

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: f/daa o /5'
County Funds will be used for: Dt VERS /1) 41" Abo z—-c s 24/7,‘70147%’ V/A T“ké‘i‘/é?u

Who will be the administrator of the funds: JZ@:, z.)lv 9 /P/v. / Joaz 5 j F
How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? Monttl LESTR g‘MM _‘, “:5
7 [2ep

Other information you request to be considered:

C\/ v Prarasn

Ira Pearson
County Manager




f#857 LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR ASSOCIATION

b LINCOLN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

A New Mexico domestic non-profit corporation since March 17, 1960,

for promotion of agriculture/youth of Lincoln County.

LCFA « P.O. Box 1004 « Capitan, NM 88316
April 3, 2023

Ira Peatson, Lincoln County Managet
P.O.Box 711
Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711

Dear Mr. Pearson,

The Lincoln County Fair Association (LCFA) would like consideration for continued funding during the
2023-2024 fiscal year. The LCFA continues to manage the Lincoln County Fairgrounds economically and
tesponsibly, all while completing our main goal by producing the annual Lincoln County Fair for the youth
of Lincoln County to exhibit their annual 4-H/FFA projects in livestock, and mechanical and home
economic arts. Further available to the adults in the county, an outlet to exhibit their artwork, and home
economic and agro/floti-culture skills. The Fair is an annual tradition that LCFA has provided since 1953.

Further, since 1954, the LCFA has produced the annual Smokey Bear Stampede™ (SBS) during the 4t of
July weekend. This event has become a monster in its’ own right and currently is the “Largest Open Rodeo
Weekend in the United States” rivaled only by Rodeo Houston which became an open event when they
pulled away from PRCA sanctioning. They average 95 entries per day over 20 days, whereas we average 224
entries per day over 4 days. The SBS has become an institution in Lincoln County and the major draw for
Capitan, and a major draw for the rest of the Ruidoso area during the Independence Day holiday.

The LCFA through our activities and events had a teal dollar flow-through our organization of $280,224.60.
This includes prize money handled by our rodeo contractor, junior livestock sale, youth scholarships &
sponsorships, cowboy ctisis fund, Cowboys for Cancer Research funding, etc. However, this does not
include the economic impact of 5899 people counted through our gates or the 895 contestants and their
families on the county and municipal economies, through lodging, food, additional entertainment, fuel, etc.

Competing venues in other counties are slowly attracting our contestants away from our event with higher
purses and air conditioning. We don’t need AC at our great event, but our purses are struggling and in dire
need of added monies to continue attracting our contestants. The LCFA is gearing up to elevate the SBS to a
world-class event by providing guaranteed competitive purses through added money in each event.

Cuttently, the cost of management of the Lincoln County Fairgrounds is estimated at $36,954 (utilities
~$25,332 & maintenance~ $11,622) and production of the Lincoln County Fair costs ~$31,579, therefore we
are not asking for an inctease of our annual request of $37,500.

We appreciate your consideration and welcome any questions you or the commission might have.

Billy Bob Shafet, LCFA President Shad H. Cox, LCFA Vice President

Billy Bob Shafer - President (575-849-1418) . Shad Cox - Vice President (575-849-1009)
Renee Montes - Secretary (§75-973-1 524) ~ Treasurer (575-653-4125)

MEMBERS ,
Jim Cooper e Wes Wyre ® Kyle Traylor ® Robbie Hooten ® Robert Sheppard
Julianne Leonard ~ Allen Sultemeier




" County of Lincotn

meom cou ]
PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14, 2023

Lincoln County Fair Board Association
Attn: Billy Bob Shafer

P.O. Box 1004

Capitan, New Mexico 88316

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Mr. Shafer:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

§
Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: 3,7; 520

Organization is Profit Non-Profit \/ Government related

Describe your organization: r4 N /Mf ] (Lo A?iﬂe’ﬁ%r A /Ah— }Qc?{//' /ﬁr{pﬂ f'/r'//t’n
ﬁf(’/ﬁ/’?’/}{)ﬁ 4/?}‘!(’4(!7"/“15 /M'fr/f} Z“( Linepin 0/0;%{;
Governing Board: [ﬁé’é’(r—[/ ("{f /jﬂf("f{"/'f:

Annual Operating Budget: Number of full-time employees: €

Number of part time employees: / Number of volunteers: «7?\5_

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: & State: -

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): -+

Private Annual Donations: &

Other sources of income and amount: S;-:;:-A.: £t /_’)ZJZF;' 6;%/}7/785/{’//!?//'/.’?’/ ?7{1/-5

Total of annual fees charged customers: /—5— . 2

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: ¥ ﬁé,;ﬁo L%m,am{g /- 5/ ?Jﬁéﬁm[(aé Zé‘ 100 'Q”)

Exhses
County Funds will be used for: L1l 7es and gtk oence

Who will be the administrator of the funds: _£ ¢ FA 02’&4,{( /n( /)4;;-5/{2.%0./

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? ARz /

Other information you request to be considered:

C\/’Ld/ pw»

Ira Pearson
County Manager
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LINCOLN COUNTY
o PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14, 2023

NM State Library Rural Bookmobile East.
Attn: Joy Poole

P.0.Box 1163

Tucumcari, New Mexico 88401

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. Poole:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: _ﬁD 3_(4/(,, Ob
Organization is Profit Non-Profit Government related \/

Describe your organization:

QUCpose i< ‘o pvrouido \\omm ServiCe st vuval communches AW
NU\’"‘\‘\’\i Cevhol, aqwd southoasyevn NTA,

Governmg Board:
Annual Operating Budget:égQDS , 000 Number of full-time employees: Q\_,
Number of part time employees: @) Number of volunteers: O
Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal? lfi S,000 state:
Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): < e.C_ (‘A:\"‘(CLC‘J.\:\QQL
Private Annual Donations: O

Other sources of income and amount: _ See o\—\—svc\ (% \1\.Q &

Total of annual fees charged customers: O

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county:

County Funds will be used for: e ol Lo ‘ YOry \/U\CI‘LQV’\Q‘S
Who will be the administrator of the funds: 20 Claawny NI\l \S

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures?}( ey \gl Sj“Q:'{“IS‘HCJ VQPOM")(_

Other information you request to be considered:

(\7/44, Fezrasn

Ira Pearson
County Manager
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Introduction of the New Mexico State Library Rural Bookmobile Program (East)

The New Mexico State Library is committed to providing leadership that promotes effective library
services and access to information to all citizens of New Mexico. The State Library provides services that
support public libraries as well as delivers direct library services to rural populations, state agencies, the
visually impaired and physically disabled, and students and citizens conducting research.

The State Library operates Rural Bookmobile East, as well as 2 other bookmobiles, which target library
and information services to persons in underserved and rural communities. Rural Bookmobile East carries
up to 4,000 volumes and makes a monthly route of regular scheduled stops in the rural communities in its
region.

Rural Bookmobile East has historically achieved the following since our inception.

e Providing patrons with a full range of reference, fiction, and non-fiction material in various
mediums to borrow at no cost for the patron.

e Provide access to information for state and federal government publications and documents as
well as southwest history and culture for 35 stops on a monthly basis.

o Provide a publication of our quarterly travel schedule to patrons, various radio stations,
newspapers, and we post the publications at community post offices, and local stores.

e Provides a Summer Reading Program for the youth patrons of the bookmobiles.

During 2018 in Lincoln County, Rural Bookmobile East served 304 patrons and circulated 1,580 items,
and fielded 81 reference questions from these patrons.

In the past year Lincoln County has funded Bookmobile services for the purchase of books, audio
materials, videos, and reference materials to be utilized by bookmobile patrons.

e 2018/2018 - $1,260.00

e Rural Bookmobile East stops at Lincoln, Hondo Senior Center, Carrizozo: 12 St., and White Oaks

e Each of the four bookmobile stops in Lincoln County cost approximately $450 per month or a
direct investment from the New Mexico State Library of approximately $21,600 per year.

Assessment of Need(s)

The Bookmobile program is a mobile library, whose purpose is to provide library services to rural
communities throughout New Mexico.

Delivery of Library Materials to rural citizens of New Mexico came about as a direct result of the State
Library’s mission to provide leadership that promotes effective library services and access to information
to all citizens of New Mexico.

Rural Bookmobile East budgets Lincoln County funds to purchase books, audio material & videos for
adult and children patrons of the bookmobile who live in underserved rural communities in our region.
Approximately $205,000 is spent each year to operate the Rural Bookmobile East Library program, with
funding in part by a grant from the Institute of Museum and Library Services which administers the



2|Page LINCOLN COUNTY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FY2023

Library Services & Technology Act, and funding from New Mexico counties and other local funding.
Rural communities would have difficulty accessing, and in some cases would not have access to various
library materials without the bookmaobile service.

Goals and Objectives of the Program/Project

Rural Bookmobile East’s goal is to bring new and requested material to patrons in Lincoln County, and
provide access to information.

Objectives:

o 3 staff members will cooperatively participate in bookmobile operations.

o Material requests will be accepted at each bookmaobile stop.

e Requested materials will be ordered, processed, and delivered monthly.

e Requested materials will be delivered to the appropriate requesting patron at each stop.

o A Summer Reading Program will be conducted from July through September.

o A full range of reference, fiction and non-fiction materials in various mediums totaling
approximately 4,000 library materials will be carried on the bookmobile.

e A publication of our quarterly travel schedule will be provided to patrons, various radio stations,
newspapers, and posted at community post offices, senior centers, and local stores.

Other Funding

Other sources of county and village funding for acquisitions of books, audio materials, & videos include:

© GV, .. $525.00
L ' PP $500.00
0 BAAY. oo $758.00
®  GUAdAIUPE. ...ttt $225.00
LI O 1< ¢« JUT O $1,050.00
O QU . ittt $1,050.00
®  ROOSEVEIL. ..\ttt $525.00
®  TOWN Of CAITIZOZO. . ..o .v vt e e $420.00
Village of CaUSEY......ouiniiit it $200.00
o TOWNOf ENO@.....eniieei e $157.00
©  TOWN OF Grady......ooinieiii s $130.00
®  TOWN OFf HOUSE. ....oeeie e e $160.00
o Village of LOQan........oooiiiiiiii e $315.00
o Village of LOVING.....o.ovniniiiii e $255.00

e $205,000 in federal funding is provided through a grant from the Institute of Museum and Library
Services provided by the Library Services & Technology Act. This grant is administered by the
New Mexico State Library.

Budget Proposal

Depending on the price of diesel fuel our budget is approximately $205K per annum.



College of Agricultural, Consumer

and Environmental Sciences
Cooperative Extension Service

Southwest District Office

MSC 3AE

New Mexico State University

P.O. Box 30003

Las Cruces, NM 88003-8003
575-646-2584, fax: 575-646-7042
swestern@nmsu.edu

March 21, 2023

Mr. Ira Pearson, County Manager
Lincoln County

P.0.Box 711

Carrizozo, NM 88301-0711

Dear Mr. Pearson:

Informational form as per your request RE: FY 2023 - 2024 Budget Request

1.

2,

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested _$85.722.60

Organization is Profit __ Non-Profit X Government related X (USDA, Contract
Agency)

Describe your organization and its purpose: COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE -
Through various Federal, State, and County Legislative agreements, three levels of

government cooperatively fund the Extension Service. Under these legislative
asreements, the Land Grant University of New Mexico, NMSU extends researched-

based knowledge to the residents of Lincoln County. Service is provided to HELP
PEOPLE TO PUT KNOWLEDGE TO WORK.

Governing Board: NMSU Cooperative Extension Service, as directed by NMSU Board
of Regents

Annual Operating Budget: $200,539.64
Number of full time employees: _4
Number of Part Time Employees: _1

Number of Volunteers: _ 140

Source of Annual Income and Amount: Federal; $43,117.64 State: $71,699.76

a. Municipality Support (State the municipality & the Amount):__0
b. Private Annual Donations __0
c. Other sources of income and amount: 0

New Mexico State University is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and educator.

NMSU and the U.S. Department of Agriculture cooperating.



College _of Agricultura_l, Consumer
and Environmental Sciences

Cooperative Extension Service
Southwest District Office

MSC 3AE

New Mexico State University

P.O. Box 30003

Las Cruces, NM 88003-8003
575-646-2584, fax: 575-646-7042
swestern@nmsu.edu

d. Total of annual fees charged customers (If any): _Occasional program fees to
cover cost of program only or food

10. Total of all annual sources of income before county: _None, all additional sources of
funds are dependent on matching or supplementing county funds.

11. The county funds will be used for: Educational programs are provided in the subject
areas of Agriculture, Home Economics, 4-H & Youth, and Community Resource
Development. This funding request will supply 35 percent of the total annual base

funding required to operate the Li C ty E ion Service for salary an
operation and maintence. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

12. Who will be the administrator of the funds: New Mexico State University -
Cooperative Extension Service, Southwest District Director

13. How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures:
incoln Coun erative EX ion _can vid tailed spreadsheet of

expenditures to the County.

Lincoln County has fully funded Extension requests for many years and for that we express
our sincere appreciation. It is our pleasure to provide educational programs to the residents
of Lincoln County as a partner of County government.

Thank you, Thank you,

> )

P s NY A r——— - ]
//M X./;-' Mf m—é’bmb'\‘/{N
Tom Dean Melanie Gutierrez
CES/SW District Director Lincoln County E

New Mexico State University is an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer and educator.
NMSU and the U.S. Department of Agriculture cooperating.



PO Box 711 * 300 Central Ave. * Carrizozo, New Mexico 88301-0711 * (575) 648-2385

LINCOLN COUNTY
o

www.lincolncountynm.gov

March 14, 2023

Lincoln County Juvenile Justice Board
Attn: Bryan Dooley

143 El Paso Road

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Mr. Dooley:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: $1,000,000.00

Organization is Profit Non-Profit Government related State Agency

Describe your organization: Region 9 Education Cooperative - Serves 7 Districts Corona, Carrizozo, Capitan, Hondo,
Ruidoso, CLoudcroft, Tularosa with k-12 educational services & Lincoln County with Pre birth
thru age 5 early childhood support

Region 9 Coordinating Council - the superintendents of the 7 districts we support

Governing Board:

Annual Operating Budget: $10,000,000 Number of full-time employees: 120
20+

Number of part time employees: 20+ Number of volunteers:

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: 30%  state: 70%
Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): _NM Legislature $100,000.00 annual
Private Annual Donations: Minimal <50,000.00

. Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs) with State Agencies & Grants for
Other sources of income and amount: specific program

Total of annual fees charged customers: FEES are 6.75% of IGA work we do

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: $5,000,000

County Funds will be used for: To support the construction of the 17,300 sq ft Early Childhood Center located on Mechem Dr. in Ruidoso

Who will be the administrator of the funds: Region 9

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? General Ledger reports / Annual Audit

Other information you request to be considered: _Attached is a summary of our ask, and the architectural
elevations now approved with the Village of Ruidoso
C\/ 2z ﬁa,mmp

Ira Pearson
County Manager



Bryan Dooley
$1,000,000.00

Bryan Dooley
State Agency

Bryan Dooley
Region 9 Education Cooperative - Serves 7 Districts Corona, Carrizozo, Capitan, Hondo, Ruidoso, CLoudcroft, Tularosa with k-12 educational services & Lincoln County with Pre birth thru age 5 early childhood support

Bryan Dooley
Region 9 Coordinating Council - the superintendents of the 7 districts we support

Bryan Dooley
$10,000,000

Bryan Dooley
120

Bryan Dooley
20+

Bryan Dooley
20+

Bryan Dooley
30%

Bryan Dooley
70%

Bryan Dooley
NM Legislature $100,000.00 annual

Bryan Dooley
Minimal <50,000.00

Bryan Dooley
Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs) with State Agencies & Grants for specific programs

Bryan Dooley
FEES are 6.75% of IGA work we do

Bryan Dooley
$5,000,000

Bryan Dooley
To support the construction of the 17,300 sq ft Early Childhood Center located on Mechem Dr. in Ruidoso

Bryan Dooley
Region 9

Bryan Dooley
General Ledger reports / Annual Audit

Bryan Dooley
Attached is a summary of our ask, and the architectural 
elevations now approved with the Village of Ruidoso


REGION )

The Region 9 Sandy Gladden Early Childhood Education Center

Overview: Region 9 Education Cooperative (RECs) is one of ten in New Mexico and by
far its largest with 125 professional employees and up to 20 contractors in 8 service
departments. A significant portion of its mission are services for children ages
birth-to-four in Developmental, Head Start and Home Visitation programs There are
currently approximately 287 children enrolled from 7 rural school districts and the
Mescalero Apache Nation, and staffed by 50+ employees. The Covid pandemic closed
most local childcare businesses, the 2022 McBride wild land fire destroyed more
already limited worker housing, and the pending sale of facilities currently leased by
Region 9 accelerates the need for new, consolidated childcare for working parents
(particularly Moms) across Lincoln County and Mescalero.

REC 9 proposes to create a new Early Childhood facility to improve the efficiency of
childhood services and family convenience across the region. It has already invested
$500,000 in acquiring 2.1 acres on which to erect a 17,000 sq. foot indoor/outdoor
secure ECE facility in north Ruidoso for children /their families across the region, at the
same time creating a new ECE worker training facility for ENMU at Ruidoso. The Village
of Ruidoso has contributed sewer and water line extensions. Region 9 continues to
seek other financial or service contributors.

Region 9 needs an additional $1 million to build this complex that will establish large
scale daycare, afterschool care and a ECE teacher community college training site in
this region. This funding will provide a paved parking lot with traffic control and ADA
accessibility signage, sidewalks, curb/drainage, and night pole lighting.

Unable by NM law to incur debt, the Region 9 team needs Lincoln County’s active
financial assistance. Commissioners, County Manager and staff are invited to tour the
proposed Complex site. Contact Bryan Dooley Executive Director (575.937.5531)
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REVISION
DESCRIPTION

PROJECT
CONTACT:

Ledge Stone 48 in. x 24.25 in. Polyurethane Interlocking

Siding Panel in Volcanic Ash

REAR ELEVATION

PBR ROOF PANEL

Forest Green (26)

0}
P
T
z 3
s
TS
(@ I
L O
00

T
=Z
T <
o O

©

—
—
=
oc
<
(-
LL
(-
—
-
L
—
L
7p)

(&)
=
=)
w)
=
O
=
L
—
—
i
o
oo
@
Ly
Qo
o
<C
o o

Burgundy (15)
PBD METAL PANEL
HARDIE® PANEL VERTICAL SIDING
PRIMED FOR PAINTING,
PAINT COLOR: TBD




M- Lfungeu

NV €1L:0¥: 11 €20¢/viic

REVISION
DESCRIPTION

OQIX3INW M3IAN ‘0SOodainy

) 9,0.9.9.9.9,0.9.0.9.9.9.9.0.9.0.9.0.9.0 ¢
-SS34Aav

NO

6 NOIOFd 14V1S dVdH - 103rodd

LUeLLa )l

LuH L Hit B |

[euoissajoid ou pue uoalay
ainjeubis pue |eas s}o8}iyole
By} PIOA ||eYs asn pazuoyineun
Auy "py] suonnjos
Jejnpoj Jjo uoissiwiad
usnMm ssaldxa ay) Jnoyim
wuly Jo uosiad Aue Aq epew aq
|leys asn Jayjo Jo uononpoidal
ON P} Suoln|os Jeinpoi\ jo
Auadoud aaisnjoxa ay) ulewsal
lleys pue ‘Ajuo ad1Al8s JO
JuswINJISuUl Ue S| JUswnoop SIy |

Auedwo) Bulpjing Jenpojy 91e|dwoD ay |

'P} ‘suoinjos
Je|npo

(0-066S1 "ON '©34 Y14 ZV)

L¥.6-256 (209)
09058 ZV ‘XINJOHd L+0S8 ZV ‘XINIOHdJ

£L0GSG1 X094 Od JAV PIEY 'S 6EYS
1IVIA “IVOISAHd

¢ SNOILVATTd ONIA1Ng -13394HS

_;?.

21029RI1X-22

§| PROJECT:
B DATE:

XX-XX-XX

Author
Checker

CONTACT:




(7 \ 77 N
\V) PETTIGREW
& ASSOCIATES PA
North Creek Professional . s I S
o Found — — NGINEERING URVEY ONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Park Subdivision e Mo ==DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY =
Cap DEFINING QUALITY SINCE 1965
PARKING SUMMARY 100 E. Navajo Drive Suite 100 Hobbs Nm 88240
ADA STALLS 9 T 575 393 9827 F 575 393 1543 Pettigrew.us
VAN STALLS 1
PROPOSED STALLS 94 N ~
TOTAL PARKING STALLS 104 Va ~\
\‘\,;*:,\uﬂ
Q'o
~~~~~~ "Schyol bus
Stop Akgad"
\ _/J
rPROJECT ENGINEER:
PROJECT DESIGNER:
DRAWN BY:
Found
NMSHTD Aluminum rf §
. LEGEND
..... FINISH GRADE 1.0' CONTOUR
FINISH GRADE 5.0' CONTOUR
;?ur:d Adluminum Cap _— — — EXIST. GRADE 2.0' CONTOUR
/"D?C%GPC LS 18077" _ —— — — EXIST. GRADE 10.0' CONTOUR
. ((\01% C GRADING LIMITS CUT
& ;\\:gecﬂ' F GRADING LIMITS FILL
rLQ’\ ’ DITCH FLOWLINE
— CENTERLINE ALIGNMENT
PRESCRIPTIVE ROW
N \%s _ EOA - EDGE OF ASPHALT FRW-FOOT OF RETAINING WALL
\\ \\ N N N \ s EG-EXISTING GRADE SW- SIDEWALK
-! N N N N \ FG-FINISH GRADE TBC- TOP BACK OF CURB
N NN ) )
N N\ Warmimg Sign
AN \\ “"Traffic Light Ahead" FL- FLOWLINE TRW-TOP OF RETAINING WALL
QYN A R ASPHALT
_m CONCRETE
N CALICHE
/4
N\
REVISIONS
N No. DATE DESCRIPTION
o N
es‘a‘%@@b‘bﬂ
o
\)G(\KGQLQ’IL!L‘
o
NN \ J
rfTYPE OF PLAN: )
PROJECT NAME:
I 1 / \
10'x10 \ \
\
concrete pad Vov ©
with bollards \ \\ e CLIENT:
<™ " OV Al
for trash Y o
\\ ;oo\(\
\ & 7
Alumi C
marked \ (PROJECT NUMBER: )
"Block 3, Lot 5-4""
|\ \_ y
\ \ ~ N
\ \ SHEET:
\ \ \ NORTH of 1
\\S \ SCALE 1" = 30'
' / 0 15' 30' 60'
S DA\ >

Z:\2022.1207\Engineering\ACAD\XREFS\C-BASE.dwg 1/18/2023 9:45 AM



DRy _ =

S 4 |
PUBLIC LIBRARY

107 Kansas City Road, Ruidoso, NM 88345 APR , 7
723

April 10, 2023

County of Lincoln

P.O. Box 711

300 Central Avenue
Carrizozo, NM 88301-0711
County ID 768

Semi Annual Report

Below you will find a brief synopsis of the collection development we have done between December 2022 and
April 2023.

In the second half of the fiscal year 2022-2023 we have continued with collection development that provides for
residents throughout Lincoln County. Once a month we continue to place orders with Ingram Books for popular
fiction, non-fiction, young adult and children’s reading materials and DVDs. We also continue to be a part of the
Overdrive Consortium New Mexico Library To Go where we continue to develop out collection of e-books and e-
audios. The Hondo and Capitan Schools use the SORA App which is connected to our Overdrive and allows
students to access only materials appropriate for their age in Overdrive. Other services we offer are databases
which include Mango Languages with 71 different languages, Niche Academy for learning how to use social media
platforms, database platforms, as well as computer programs like Microsoft Word, Outlook, Excel, and PowerPoint.
We utilize the same Integrated Library System as Capitan and Carrizozo. It is called Biblionix Apollo, and we share
our online catalogs with each other.

Attached you will find a detailed accounting of the online databases and software. If you require a more detailed
accounting of materials spending, please feel free to contact us.

eee &} Sheah—

Dianne Denise Staab
Library Manager

Sincerely,

Enclosures
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March 14, 2023

Ruidoso Public Library

Attn: James Pawlak, President 107
Kansas Road

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests Dear
Mr. Pawlak:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of
County Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the
services provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can't be funded in some other fashion, and that
other local governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain
the current status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office
no later than Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: $20,000

Organization is Profit Non-Profit = Government related X

Describe your organization: Municipal Public Library

Governing Board: Village of Ruidoso Village Council
Annual Operating Budget: $491,721 Number of full-time employees: 5

Number of part time employees: 0 Number of volunteers: 10 for Friends Shoppe

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: 0 State: State Grants in Aid varies
Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): Ruidoso Downs $2,500
Private Annual Donations: Approximately $5,000:00 mztie to Friends Group for Programming only:
Other sources of income and amount: Go Bond allocations every 2 years when approved.
Total annual fees charged customers: No annual fees charged.

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: $504,221

County Funds will be used for: See attached information.

Who will be the administrator of the funds: Dianne D. Staab, Library Manager

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? Bi-Annual
Report

Other information you request to be considered: See attached information.

ira Pearson
County Manager



Ruidoso Public Library
Use of County of Lincoln Funds

FY 2023-2024

E-Resource Links from Library Website

Sm ho o0 T

Overdrive — Downloaded E-Books

Tumble Books

Mango Languages (Language Instruction)

Proquest Ancestry

Niche Academy

Pebble Go/Pebble Go Next

Biblionix (Integrated Library System)

Part Time Seasonal Library Assistant(s) (To assist with
Summer Reading Program

Envisionware — Wireless Printing (Can be used from Phones)

Total of E-Resources

$7,000.00
$1,600.00
$1,350.00
$1,300.00
$1,100.00
$1,199.40
$2,200.00

$5,120.00
$1,200.00

$20,870.00
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School Based Health Center
Region IX Education Cooperative
Attn: Ashlee McEwen
43-E-Paso-Rosd L O0L Suddedn D
Ruidoso, New Mexico 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. McEwen:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, 1 need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: ﬁ lO 000
Organization is Profit___ Non-Profit____ Government related RM;M Ed - C/OOV

Describe your organization: &M & )c,hml ibﬂ!fd Hfg{-h(’fnh‘:rf .{?mfld&’) 8\?1
enlap and prysical atheare o Chidyen i Uncoln Cnunw

GovernmgBoard RD‘ CWALH&CJ[IM Council

Annual Operating Budget: cﬁ)*‘\@l[.{IDOO Number of full-time employees: 3

Number of part time employees: A Number of volunteers: _—

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: _ — State: &%; 0oo

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): Lineln Cowﬂ-gr W P"D‘J’lﬁﬂ']ﬁq’g\looo

Private Annual Donations: _—

Other sources of income and amount: K{AW\WN\@(\J: -(\Y\')M MM @q), 000
Total of annual fees charged customers: _—

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: _fpACT; 000
County Funds will be used for: OQ?Y&?“M WX\()LS

Who will be the administrator of the funds: j_mﬂ'{?;“‘-( (/mdsab{ QG’. Business %
il Audit

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expendltures? Ro{ Aﬂ

Other information you request to be considered:

ez Pearson

Ira Pearson
County Manager




Region 9
School Based Health Center

Mailing: 2002 Sudderth Dr, Ruidoso, NM 88345 -- Physical: 125 Warrjor Drive
Phone: 575-630-7974 -- Fax: 575-258-3320 - www.r9sbhc.org

Lincoln County Commissioners Office R “‘5 '1_“13
Attn: Ira Pearson, County Manager p\?
Re: FY 2023-2024 Budget Request

Dear Mr, Pearson,

Region 9 School Based Health Center (SBHC) is seeking support from the commissioner’s office to provide funds
that support the operations of the SBHC which includes clinic supplies and staffing. Region 9 SBHC is strategically
positioned to work closeth with our surrounding rural school districts which include five Lincoln County schools
(Capitan, Carrizozo, Corona, Hondo, and Ruidoso). We have been providing behavioral and physical health

services to students for over 20 years in these districts and have a long lasting relationship with current leadership.

The Region 9 SBHC is partially funded through the New Mexico Department of Health Office of School And
Adolescent Health. As a medical clinic, reimbursement or services are through Medicaid. Not all of our clients have
medicaid coverage, and we never turn away any student seeking care regardless of Medicaid status. Region 9

Education Cooperative covers the remaining operating expenses.

Beyond billable health services, we engage with schools and students by bringing information and programs aimed
at improving health or preventing negative health outcomes to the classroom. We are active in the Lincoln County
Health Council and work with the Lincoln County DWI program to bring programs like Protecting You, Protecting Me
and Maze of Life to students in the county. To accomplish this work, we employ three full time mental health
therapists along with one part time therapist. In addition to this, we contract with a psychiatrist and a nurse

practitioner. We also employ a part time office assistant.

Thank you for considering our request and | look forward to the opportunity to give more information and answer any

questions about my request at your budget meeting.

Sincerely,

Aodssle

Ashlee McEwen, LMHC- R9 SBHC Coordinator
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March 14, 2023

SNMEDD

Attn: Dora Batista

1600 SE Main, Suite D-1
Roswell, New Mexico 88203

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. Batista:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: $7.000.00
Organization is Profit Non-Profit__ X Government related
Describe your organization: We are the area wide planning organization serving Lincoln,

Chaves, Eddv, Lea, and Otero Counties (see back for more information)

Governing Board: _ Elected: 'officials

Annual Operating Budget: _§ Number of full-time employees: _ &

Number of part time employees: —0  Numberof volunteers: 0

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: 70,000.005tate: 99,000.00 136,000.00 grant admin
Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): $102,790.00 (see attached structure)
Private Annual Donations: I\

Other sources of income and amount: Nene

Total of annual fees charged customers: I\

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county:

County Funds will be used for: _ ini i vices
Who will be the administrator of the funds: SNMEDD/COG

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? _We Provide a copy of our annual
audit to Lincoln County

Other information you request to be considered:

C\/m Praraon

Ira Pearson
County Manager




(cont.) We assist local governments in planning for major capital improvements
in acquiring State and Federal Funding, capacity building, and technical
assitance



SOUTHEASTERN NEW MEXICO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT/COG

DUES STRUCTURE

MEMBER 2023-2024
Chaves County $8,000
Eddy County $8,000
Lea County $8,000
Lincoln County $7,000
Otero County $8,000
Town of Dexter $1,000
Town of Hagerman $1,000
Town of Lake Arthur $1,000
City of Roswell $13,588
City of Artesia $3,450
City of Carlsbad $7.,641
Village of Hope $1,000
Village of Loving $1,000
City of Eunice $1,000
City of Hobbs $10,237
City of Jal $1,000
City of Lovington $3,303
Town of Tatum $1,000
Village of Capitan $1,000
Town of Carrizozo $1,000
Village of Corona $1,000
Village of Ruidoso $2,450
City of Ruidoso Downs $1,000
City of Alamogordo $9,121
Village of Cloudcroft $1,000
Village of Tularosa $1,000
TOTALS: $102,790







South Central Mountain RC&D, Inc.

Laura Doth, Executive Director * Rick Merrick, Rural Community Forester

South Central Mountain Board of Directors

Rc&D cou N CI L Sid Gordon, Chairman Robert Barber, Director
SCMRCD.ORG Robert Shepperd, Vice-Chairman Mark Cadwallader, Director

201 Oak Grove Place Jackie Powell, Secretary/Treasurer Jodie Canfield, Director

Ruidoso, NM 88345
(575) 446-3973 Fax: (575) 257-7195
www.scmrcd.org

March 31, 2023

Mr. Ira Pearson

Lincoln County Manager
PO Box 711

300 Central Avenue
Carrizozo, NM 88301-0711

Dear Mr. Pearson:

| am pleased to provide you and the Lincoln County Commissioners with the fiscal year
2023/2024 budget request for the South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and
Development Council, Inc. The SCM RC&D is proud to implement programs that
positively impact the safety, health and quality of life for residents of Lincoln County. In
the past year, we were able to inject $277,867 in project funds back into the
economy of Lincoln County, and assist the County with the Emergency
Watershed Protection program following the McBride Fire.

From the reduction of hazardous fuels, forest thinning projects and watershed
rehabilitation efforts, to continuing education on living in the Wildland Urban Interface,
the SCM RC&D continues to seek out projects that improve life in Lincoln County. The
County has been an important partner in these programs, and we look forward to
working together with you on many more projects.

During the previous year, we were able to implement multiple thinning projects on
private property. We continue to develop a robust social media presence that will
promote forest health and FireWise principles.

Should you have any questions regarding this request, or the programs that we are
involved in, please don’t hesitate to give me a call at 575-446-3973.

Sincerely,

Laura Doth
Executive Director



South Central Mountain RC&D, Inc.

Laura Doth, Executive Director * Rick Merrick, Rural Community Forester

South Central Mountain Board of Directors

Rc&D cou NCI L Sid Gordon, Chairman Robert Barber, Director

SCMRCD.ORG Robert Shepperd, Vice-Chairman Mark Cadwallader, Director
201 Oak Grove Place Jackie Powell, Secretary/Treasurer Jodie Canfield, Director
Ruidoso, NM 88345

(575) 446-3973 Fax: (575) 257-7195
www.scmrcd.org

2022-2023 SCM RC&D Year in Review
Lincoln County funding proposal:

e The SCM RC&D provides grant and project management services for multiple projects that improve the
environment and quality of life in Lincoln County. These include multiple thinning, mitigation and
community outreach projects.

e Money paid to contractors and property owners was $277,867. This supports the forest industry and job
creation in Lincoln County.

* Administration of Emergency Watershed Protection Program - in partnership with Lincoln County and
NRCS the RC&D agreed to administer $532,260 in Emergency Watershed Protection funds to property
owners negatively impacted by the McBride Fire. The RC&D oversees the installation of wattles, seeding,
excavation and projects to prevent further erosion within the burn scar. The RC&D has received no
compensation for these efforts, but considers the project integral to its overall mission.

* Rural Community Forester Program - The SCM RC&D remains committed to this project and continues
to provide free services of an Rural Community Forester to Lincoln County residents.

¢ Community Outreach - conduct a variety of outreach activities including defensible space assessments and
providing educational materials for homeowners. Outreach efforts include a robust social media presence
where we can direct information to the public. We are working on addressing the home insurance problems
facing property owners in Lincoln County.

* Ready, Set, Go Informational Brochure - At the request of Lincoln County Emergency Services, we reprint
these brochures. Distribution is provided by Lincoln County Emergency Services.

e Air Curtain Incinerator - The Air Curtain Incinerator has been in use throughout Lincoln County, allowing
municipalities and property owners to dispose of slash on their property, thereby mitigating the wildfire risk.
The council has recently purchased a trailer and is in the process of modifying the trailer so it can easily
transport the ACI to locations for use. This should make it easier to use for entities requesting the unit.

* Smokey Bear Collaborative Group - We worked with the USFS and multiple stakeholders to develop a new
recreational use and transportation plan for the Hale Lake area. The new plan has been signed, and we have
identified several funding opportunities that will be used to develop the Hale Lake area.

* Lincoln County WUI - we continue to work with the Upper Hondo Soil & Water Conservation District and
NM State Forestry on this $250,000 WUI Grant. We are conducting various treatments on private land, and
have fully committed the funds.

« Sierra Blanca Wildland Fire Academy - the SCM RC&D acts as the fiscal sponsor for the annual Sierra
Blanca Wildland Fire Academy. This highly respected annual training academy educates participants on the
most effective ways to fight wildfires and builds firefighting capacity for agencies throughout the Southwest.

* Annual Youth Fishing Days - The SCM RC&D also acts as the fiscal sponsor for the annual Youth Fishing
Day at Grindstone Lake. This event is organized by the Smokey Bear Ranger District. Hundreds of young
people are introduced to a positive outdoor experience at Grindstone Lake via the district’s efforts.

» New Mexico Counties Wildfire Mitigation Grants: We have worked with New Mexico Counties for many
years, using grant funds to further our education and outreach efforts. In 2022, we were able to help the
Smokey Bear Historical Park print new materials for the youth education programs.

* The SCM RC&D Council continues to pursue additional grant opportunities for projects that
positively impact life in Lincoln County.
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March 14, 2023

South Central Mountain RC & D Council, Inc.
Attn: Laura Doth

201 Oak Dr. Place

Ruidoso, New Mexico 88345

RE: FY 2023-2024 Budget Requests
Dear Ms. Doth:

Lincoln County is in the process of preparing its FY 2023-2024 budget. Your organization has, in the past, requested
assistance from the County. In these times of budgetary shortfalls and increasing core requirements, the Board of County
Commissioners will be carefully evaluating the funding of non-profits and their organizations to ensure that the services
provided in fact meet a priority requirement of the County that can’t be funded in some other fashion, and that other local
governmental entities are contributing to your efforts. Prior to recommending funding, | need to ascertain the current
status of your organization. Please complete the following, attach a cover letter, and return to my office no later than
Monday April 3, 2023:

Amount of FY 2023-2024 County Funding Requested: _ $40,000
Organization is Profit Non-Profit XX  Government related
Describe your organization: _Please see attached

Governing Board: _Board of Directors (sid Gordon, Robert Shepperd. Jackie Powell, Robert Barber. Mark Cadwallader. Jodie Canfield)
Annual Operating Budget: $162,197 Number of full-time employees: __Q

Number of part time employees: 2 (contract)  Number of volunteers: _ 6

Sources of Annual Income and Amount: Federal: $0 State: $69,197

Municipality Support (State the municipality and the amount): __Otero County $38,000

Private Annual Donations:$0

Other sources of income and amount: $15,000

Total of annual fees charged customers: _$0

Total of all annual sources of income, exclusive of the county: $122,197

County Funds will be used for: Wildfire mitigation, FireWise outreach & education, EWP Administration, see attached
Who will be the administrator of the funds: SCM RC&D Executive Director

How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures? Annual Audit Provided

Other information you request to be considered: Please see attached

C\/mv Pearaon

Ira Pearson
County Manager




South Central Mountain RC&D Council, Inc. (SCM RC&D)
FY 2023-2024 Budget Request

3. Describe your organization: The national RC&D program was authorized by Congress with the
passage of the Food and Agriculture Act of 1962. Locally, the SCM RC&D received its nonprofit status
in 1992, but has been serving Lincoln County since 1967. Led by a volunteer board, the SCM RC&D
council helps people care for and protect their natural resources in a way that improves the local
economy, environment and living standards. The program provides a way for people to work together
in partnership to plan and carry out activities that will make their communities a better place in which to
live.

The SCM RC&D Council has a vast project area that covers 7.3 million acres or about 11,458 square
miles of Lincoln and Otero Counties. The SCM RC&D plans and carries out activities that conserve
natural resources, support economic development, and enhance the environment and standard of
living in local communities. The Rural Community Forester program reduces hazardous fuels,
decreases fire danger and improves the health of the watershed. The SCM RC&D is at the forefront of
education and outreach efforts, conducting multiple public meetings to discuss FireWise principles as
well as meeting personally with property owners to educate them on how to achieve a healthy forest
and watershed.

The SCM RC&D works hard to find funding for various projects and community activities as well as
offering technical advice and project organization and implementation. Current projects and initiatives
include:

« Administration of Emergency Watershed Protection program in partnership with Lincoln
County and NRCS - Following the McBride Fire in April of 2022, the council approved the RC&D
to work in partnership with Lincoln County and NRCS to administer $532,260 in Emergency
Watershed Protection funds to property owners negatively impacted by the McBride Fire. The
RC&D oversees the installation of wattles, seeding, excavation and projects to prevent further
erosion within the burn scar. We have worked with multiple property owners over the past year
trying to mitigate the impacts of post fire flooding and erosion. The RC&D has received no
compensation for these efforts, but considers the project integral to its overall mission. The EWP
project will be completed by the fall of 2023.

« Rural Community Forester Program - working with private property owners on defensible
space and educating them on appropriate Firewise principles.

« Air Curtain Incinerator - The Air Curtain Incinerator has been in use throughout Lincoln County,
allowing municipalities and property owners to dispose of slash on their property, thereby
mitigating the wildfire risk. The council has recently purchased a trailer and is in the process of
modifying the trailer so it can easily transport the ACI to locations for use. This should make it
easier to use for entities requesting the unit.

« North Sacramento Mountains Watershed and Forest Restoration Plan - We completed this
plan in collaboration with multiple federal, state and local partners. This plan prioritizes project
areas in Lincoln County and will allow us to seek additional funds for thinning and watershed
restoration projects. We are now in the process of identifying project areas and seeking funding to
startthose projects.

- Sierra Blanca Wildland Fire Academy - the SCM RC&D acts as the fiscal sponsor for the
annual Sierra Blanca Wildland Fire Academy. This highly respected annual training academy
educates participants on the most effective ways to fight wildfires and builds firefighting capacity
foragencies throughout the Southwest.



« Print Lincoln County Ready, Set, Go! brochure - At the request of Lincoln County Emergency
Services, we provide copies of the Lincoln County Ready, Set, Go! brochure for distribution
throughout the county.

« Lincoln County WUI - working with the Upper Hondo Soil & Water Conservation District and NM
State Forestry, we completed work on multiple private properties with this WUl Grant. We
conducted various treatments on private land throughout the County. This project is ongoing as
we continue to submit applications for funding and will begin working on a new WUI project this
year.

« Annual Youth Fishing Days - The SCM RC&D acts as the fiscal sponsor for the annual Youth
Fishing Day at Grindstone Lake. This event is organized by the Smokey Bear Ranger District.
Hundreds of young people are introduced to a positive outdoor experience at Grindstone Lake via
the district’s efforts.

« Community Outreach - conduct a variety of outreach activities including defensible space
assessments and providing educational materials for homeowners. Over the past year, we
revised our community outreach efforts to include a robust social media presence where we can
provide information to a wider range of people. We are working on addressing the home
insurance problems facing property owners in Lincoln County and are working with a coalition
including NM State Forestry, Lincoln County Commission and members of the insurance industry.

« Smokey Bear Collaborative Group - We worked with the USFS and multiple stakeholders to
develop a new recreational use and transportation plan for the Hale Lake area. The new plan has
been signed, and we will focus efforts on finding funding that will be used to develop the Hale Lake
area. We are currently exploring several different funding options to move this project forward.

« New Mexico Counties Wildfire Mitigation Grants: We have worked with New Mexico
Counties for many years, using grant funds to further our education and outreach efforts. In 2022,
we were able to help the Smokey Bear Historical Park print new materials for the youth education
programs.

« Lincoln County CWPP - The SCM RC&D worked with the Greater Ruidoso Area WUI Working
Group to update the Lincoln County CWPP in 2019. The CWPP should be updated every 5
years, so our next update should be in 2024. We will be seeking grant funds for this update so the
update can be completed without using Lincoln County general funds.

13. County Funds will be used for: support of the Rural Community Forester program, continuation
of existing thinning projects, community outreach, development of new projects that impact the health
of area forest lands and watersheds and that improve the safety and quality of life for residents of
Lincoln County. Support allows the SCM RC&D to actively seek out additional funding opportunities to
bring projects to Lincoln County.

15. How will your organization provide an audit record to the County of expenditures: SCM
RC&D is audited annually. The most recent Annual Audit Report for the South Central Mountain
RC&D Council is attached.

16. Other information you request to be considered:

The SCM RC&D works very hard to leverage the county support and bring additional grant funded
projects to Lincoln County. We work closely with NM State Forestry and the USFS to create a healthy
forestenvironment.

As we continue to deal with the impacts of climate change, the danger of wildfire is ever present. It will
be very important for our residents and visitors to be aware of the fire danger. Ongoing efforts to
mitigate the risk of wildfire will be extremely important. The SCM RC&D’s efforts to educate the public



will be a very important tool in helping to address the fire danger this year. We continue to create a
robust social media presence and have recently revised our website to become a repository of
information available to the citizens of Lincoln County at any time. We would welcome the opportunity
to work with public information officers from Lincoln County to provide information to county residents.

The Rural Community Forester program continues to treat private acres in Lincoln County. We have
hired a new Rural Community Forester who regularly works with private property owners and advises
them on how to create and maintain a healthy forest and watershed. The program greatly reduces
hazardous fuels and improves the health of our forests and watersheds.

The RC&D program uses local contractors and businesses to complete our projects. During this last
fiscal year, the SCM RC&D injected $277,867 into the local economy via payments to
contractors and property owners. These funds support the forest industry in our area, and equates
to multiple jobs within the community.
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Willoughby & Willoughby CPAs, PC

Certified Public Accountant 225 Innsdale Terrace Clovis, NM 88101

(855) 253-4313

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.

Members of the Board

Report on Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and
Development Council, Inc. (RC&D), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
September 30, 2022, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the RC&D, as of September 30, 2022, and the results of it's operations and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the RC&D and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the RC&D’s
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the financial statements are issued.



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether du
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design aud
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the RC&D’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significar
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate
that raise substantial doubt about the RC&D’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Willoughby T Willoughby, CRAs, PC

Clovis, New Mexico
January 11, 2023



South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.

Statement of Financial Position
September 30, 2022

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Due from Grantor
Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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81,200
669,922
106,118

857,240

53,270
(37,289)

15,981

873,221

20,584

20,584

669,922
182,715

852,637

873,221




South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Operating Revenues
Charge for Services
Grants
Other Income

Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Revenues

Expenses
Program Expenses
Coordinator
Conservation Expenses
General Expenses
Audit
Education & Outreach
Dues
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Office
Public Relations
Travel and Training
Website
Total Expense

Operating Gain
Non-operating Items
Gain on Sale of Vehicle
Total Non-operating Items
Change in Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
98,418 $ 0% 98,418
0 257,854 257,854
175 0 175
339,054 (339,054) 0
437,647 (81,200) 356,447
59,174 0 59,174
250,086 0 250,086
4,868 0 4,868
7,200 0 7,200
575 0 575
1,795 0 1,795
1,658 0 1,658
2,012 0 2,012
1,121 0 1,121
1,957 0 1,957
2,457 2,457
332,903 0 330,446
104,744 (81,200) 23,544
15,679 0 15,679
15,679 0 15,679
120,423 (81,200) 39,223
62,292 751,122 813,414
182,715 $ 669,922 $ 852,637

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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South Central Mountain Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received From Grantors and Customers $ 267,033
Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees (327,592)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities (60,559)

Cash Flows from Capital & Related
Financing Activities

Gain on Sale of Vehicle 15,679
Net Cash Provided by Capital & Related Financing Acti